
Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire
Join Zoom Meeting

https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/94339322461?
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNleGZobGduSk1NZlNyZz09 Meeting ID:

943 3932 2461 Passcode: 517181
August 18th, 2025 at 4:00 pm

43414 Business Park Drive, Temecula, CA 92590

74-855 Country Club Drive, Palm Desert, CA

9028 Catawba Ave. Fontana, CA 92335



 3.1 Resignation of Board President
It is recommended that the board approve the resignation and
release of the President of the Board of Directors for Elite Academic
Academy - Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 3.0 Board Organization  

 6.1 Personnel Matters (With respect to every
item of business to be discussed in closed
session pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6)

 

 6.0 Closed Session
The Board will consider and may act on any of the following items in
closed session; any action taken in closed session will be reported in
open session as required by law.

 

 Meeting Location
Any public vote will be done by roll call to ensure the public knows who is
speaking and voting. Members of the public may easily observe the
meeting and offer public comment using the following dial-in numbers
and/or internet link:Join Zoom
meeting:https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/94339322461?
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNleGZobGduSk1NZlNyZz09
Meeting ID: 943 3932 2461
Passcode: 517181

 

Time: 1.0 Call To Order
Roll Call: 
Lindsey Burkett, Hector Valdez

 

 2.0 Approve/Adopt the Agenda
It is recommended the Board of Directors adopt as presented the agenda
for the Board Meeting of August 18th, 2025.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 Kent Christensen resignation letter 08.2025.pdf  

 4.0 Public Comment -Closed Session
The public has a right to comment on any items of the closed session
agenda. Members of the public will be permitted to comment on any other
item within the Board’s jurisdiction under section 9.0 Public Comments at
Board Meetings.

 

 5.0 Adjourn to Closed Session
The board will consider and may act on any of the Closed Session
matters listed in Agenda Item 13.0.

 

 6.2 Employer/Employee Relations (With
respect to every item of business to be
discussed in closed session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.6)

 

lit  Aca m  Aca em  - o n in p r  - g t 1 th  2 5

Eli e de ic de y  M u ta  Em ire



 A. CEO Report  

 10.1 Informational Items  

 A. Meeting Minutes from July 17th, 2025  

 B. Warrant Register  

 C. New Instructional Materials Community
Partners

 

 D. New Educational Materials Community
Partners

 

 JD - Temporary Large Caseload Stipend (rider to classified
staff JD) (pending board approval).pdf

 

 JD Program Accountability Coordinator (pending board
approval).pdf

 

 JD -Student Life Coordinator Rider (pending board
approval) .pdf

 

 E. Job Descriptions  

 EAA-ME 07.17.25 (1).pdf  

 WarrantRegisterME_Jun_2425 (1).pdf  

 Elite Academic Instructional Service Community
Partner_June_July_2025 - VCI Community Partners.pdf

 

 Elite Academic Educational Materials
Partner_June_July_2025.xlsx - EM Partners.pdf

 

 10.2 Consent Agenda Motion: Second:
Vote:

 August CEO Report 2025.pdf  

 10.0 General Functions  

 11.1 Employee Contracts
It is recommended that the board ratify the following Employee

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 11.0 Personnel Services  

Time: 7.0 Pledge Of Allegiance
Led By:

 

 8.0 Open Session  

 9.0 Public Comment
Please submit a request to speak to the Board of Directors. Cards can be
asked for by emailing galtamirano@eliteacademic.com. Please complete
and return the form for agendized or non-agendizied items, prior to the
meeting. Not more than three (3) minutes are to be allotted to any one (1)
speaker, and no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject. This
portion of the agenda is for comments, recognitions and reports to the
Board and is not intended to be a question and answer period. If you have
questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a written
copy and an administrator will provide answers at a later date. A request
for disability related modifications or accommodations in order to
participate in the public meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may
be made to Ms. Ashlea Kirkland-Haynes at akirkland@eliteacademic.com
at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

 

 JD - Chief Student-Development Officer (pending board
approval).pdf

 



Contracts for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

 11.2 Temporary Employee Contract
Addendums
It is recommended that the board ratify the following Temporary
Employee Contract Addendums for Elite Academic Academy -
Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 11.3 Employee Release and Resignations
It is recommended that the board ratify the following Employee
Release and Resignations for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 EAA-ME Employee Contracts.pdf  

 EAA-ME Temp Contract Addendums.pdf  

 12.1 Authorization to Establish New Credit
Lines through Bill.com Spend & Expense
Platform
In light of the recent CEO transition, this item seeks board approval
to obtain new credit lines via Bill.com’s Spend and Expense
platform. This change ensures proper alignment of financial
resources and strengthens credit card issuance, usage, and
oversight protocols. It is recommended that the board approve the
following Authorization to Establish New Credit Lines through
Bill.com Spend & Expense Platform for Elite Academic Academy -
Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 12.2 Grow Schools Funding Estimate
It is recommended that the board approve the following Grow
Schools Funding Estimate for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 12.3 Funding Estimate Annualized Interest
Calculation
It is recommended that the board approve the Funding Estimate
Annualized Interest Calculation for Elite Academic Academy -
Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 12.4 Grow Schools Acknowledgement
Resolution
It is recommended that the board approve the following Grow
Schools Acknowledgement Resolution in order to secure gap
funding due to increased student enrollment.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 12.5 IXL Contract
It is recommended that the board approve the following IXL Contract
for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 12.6 Accelerated Education Curriculum
Proposal
It is recommended that the board approve the following Accelerated

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 TILA-Elite_Academic_Academy_-_Mountain_Empire_-
22_19_50_7-14-2025.pdf

 

 Elite - ME August FE v2.pdf  

 Annualized Interest Calculator - 25.26 ME Financing Scenarios
(1).pdf

 

 Elite Mountain Empire Ack Reso re Auth Signers (1).pdf  

 IXL Contract 1463225-1 [Elite Academic Academy.pdf  

 12.0 Business Services  

 EAA-ME Contract Releases and Resignations.pdf  



Education Curriculum Proposal for Elite Academic Academy -
Mountain Empire.

 12.7 Edmentum Curriculum Proposal
It is recommended that the board approve the following Edmentum
Curriculum Proposal for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 12.8 Rosetta Stone Curriculum Proposal
It is recommended that the board approve the following Rosetta
Stone Curriculum Proposal for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 Instructure Info.pdf  

 Instructure Invoice.pdf  

 Intelligent Insights Product Overview (1).pdf  

 12.9 Mastery Connect and Intelligent Insights
Proposal
It is recommended that the board approve the following Mastery
Connect and Intelligent Insights Proposal for Elite Academic
Academy - Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 12.10 IReady Proposal
It is recommended that the board approve the following IReady
Proposal for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 12.11 Glenco Science Curriculum Proposal
It is recommended that the board approve the following Glenco
Science Curriculum Proposal for Elite Academic Academy -
Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 Accelerated Ed Proposal 25.26.pdf  

 Elite Academic Academy_ Edmentum Courseware Order
Form.pdf

 

 Rosetta Stone Quote 7131871-2025-001 [Elite Academic
Academy].pdf

 

 MasteryConnect Product Overview.pdf  

 IReady Proposal 25-26.pdf  

 13.1 Updated Elite Curriculum List
It is recommended that the board approve the following Updated
Elite Curriculum List for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 13.2 Point Loma MOU
It is recommended that the board approve the following Point Loma
MOU for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 Approved Curriculum List - Sheet1 (2).pdf  

 13.0 Educational Services/Policy Development  

 Glenco Science Order.pdf  

 EAA Point Loma MOU.pdf  

 14.0 Report of Action Taken in Closed Session
The Board will report any action taken in closed session as required by
law.

 

 15.0 Calendar
The next regularly scheduled meeting is September 3rd, 2025 at 10:00
am.

 



 16.0 Board Comments and Future Planning  

Time: Motion: Second:
Vote:17.0 Adjournment

In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, open session
materials distributed to Board Members for review prior to a meeting may
be viewed at the eliteacemic.com or at the scheduled meeting. Board
agenda back-up materials may also be requested by calling the School at
1(866)354-8302. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related
to an item on the agenda, please contact administration. 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance, disability-related modifications or accommodations, including
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of
the Charter's Board of Directors, please contact the School at 1(866) 354-
8302. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the School to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and
accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the School shall also make
available this agenda and all other public records associated with this
meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.















Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire
Join Zoom Meeting

https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/94339322461?
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNleGZobGduSk1NZlNyZz09 Meeting ID:

943 3932 2461 Passcode: 517181
July 17th, 2025 at 10:00 am

43414 Business Park Drive, Temecula, CA 92590

13456 Chaco Court, San Diego, CA 92129

9337 Vervain Street, San Diego , CA 92129

9028 Catawba Ave. Fontana, CA 92335











Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Date Vendor Name Account Name Ref Number Amount
5/1/2025 WWW.TEACHWORKS.COM Technology Services & Software - Educationa CC 7563 $58.56
5/1/2025 WWW.TEACHWORKS.COM Technology Services & Software - Educationa CC 8987 $47.99
5/1/2025 WWW.TEACHWORKS.COM Technology Services & Software - Educationa CC 8987 $128.66
5/5/2025 ADOBE *800-833-6687 Technology Services & Software - Business CC 8987 $884.58
5/8/2025 B2B Prime*NB11R8IB0 Dues & Memberships CC 8987 $140.29
5/9/2025 ZAPIER.COM/CHARGE Technology Services & Software - Business CC 8987 $598.50
5/14/2025 JOLLY LEARNING LTD Core Teaching/Student Supplies CC 8987 $1,396.39
5/14/2025 STARLINK INTERNET Phone / Internet / Website Fees CC 8987 $165.00
5/14/2025 AIRTABLE.COM/BILL Technology Services & Software - Business CC 8987 $336.00
5/16/2025 SOLUTION TREE INC Technology Services & Software - Educationa CC 7563 $3,051.31
5/19/2025 FEDEX490332796 Postage & Delivery - Educational CC 8987 $44.14
5/21/2025 NASSP Product &amp; Service Registration Fees - conferences CC 7563 $75.49
5/23/2025 PURCHASE INTEREST CHARGE Interest CC 7563 $384.97
5/25/2025 SQ *LOCKSMITH AUTOMOTIVE Repairs & Minor Site Improvements CC 8987 $219.00
5/25/2025 CCSI EFAX Technology Services & Software - Business CC 8987 $18.99
5/27/2025 KAJABI Technology Services & Software - Business CC 8987 $199.00
5/27/2025 MINUTEKEY Materials & Supplies - Office CC 8987 $54.38
5/28/2025 DIFFIT Technology Services & Software - Educationa CC 7563 $14.99
5/29/2025 ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR Travel, Lodging & Meals CC 8987 $244.11
5/29/2025 IC* COSTCO BY IN CAR Materials & Supplies - Office CC 8987 $81.71
5/29/2025 IC* COSTCO BY IN CAR Materials & Supplies - Office CC 8987 $80.57
5/29/2025 IC* COSTCO BY IN CAR Materials & Supplies - Office CC 8987 $80.57
5/29/2025 IC* COSTCO BY IN CAR Materials & Supplies - Office CC 8987 $1.86
5/29/2025 BESTBUY.COM 00009944 Technology Equipment - Staff CC 8987 $434.99
6/1/2025 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE Dues & Memberships CC 7563 $95.00
6/1/2025 ADOBE *800-833-6687 Technology Services & Software - Business CC 7563 $9.99
6/1/2025 WWW.TEACHWORKS.COM Technology Services & Software - Educationa CC 7563 $59.05
6/1/2025 WWW.TEACHWORKS.COM Technology Services & Software - Educationa CC 8987 $47.99
6/1/2025 WWW.TEACHWORKS.COM Technology Services & Software - Educationa CC 8987 $68.29
6/1/2025 7-ELEVEN 38687 Travel, Lodging & Meals CC 8987 $13.33
6/1/2025 7-ELEVEN 38687 Travel, Lodging & Meals CC 8987 $11.70
6/5/2025 ADOBE *800-833-6687 Technology Services & Software - Business CC 8987 $884.58
6/5/2025 IC* COSTCO BY IN CAR Travel, Lodging & Meals CC 8987 $92.56

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

6/5/2025 IC* COSTCO BY IN CAR Travel, Lodging & Meals CC 8987 $92.56
6/5/2025 IC* COSTCO BY IN CAR Travel, Lodging & Meals CC 8987 $92.56
6/5/2025 IC* COSTCO BY IN CAR Travel, Lodging & Meals CC 8987 $92.56
6/6/2025 IC* INSTACART Travel, Lodging & Meals CC 8987 $164.73
6/8/2025 7-ELEVEN 38687 Travel, Lodging & Meals CC 8987 $10.01
6/8/2025 7-ELEVEN 38687 Travel, Lodging & Meals CC 8987 $30.19
6/9/2025 ZAPIER.COM/CHARGE Technology Services & Software - Business CC 8987 $598.50
6/11/2025 FEDEX 00011007 Postage & Delivery - Business CC 8987 $16.23
6/12/2025 FedEx Office and Print Services, Inc. Postage & Delivery - Educational 1.701E+11 $44.04
6/12/2025 FedEx Office and Print Services, Inc. Postage & Delivery - Educational 2.702E+11 $760.79
6/12/2025 FedEx Office and Print Services, Inc. Postage & Delivery - Educational 1.701E+11 $309.00
6/12/2025 FedEx Office and Print Services, Inc. Postage & Delivery - Educational 2.702E+11 $22.37
6/12/2025 FedEx Office and Print Services, Inc. Postage & Delivery - Educational 2.702E+11 $81.55
6/12/2025 FedEx Office and Print Services, Inc. Postage & Delivery - Educational OC-793480 $12.50
6/15/2025 STARLINK INTERNET Phone / Internet / Website Fees CC 8987 $165.00
6/15/2025 AIRTABLE.COM/BILL Technology Services & Software - Business CC 8987 $336.00
6/16/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies 12024 $827.50
6/16/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12123 $1,495.00
6/16/2025 SP LWKELSEY Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals  CC 8987 $137.97
6/18/2025 Lexia Voyager Sopris, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals  8786473 $708.94
6/18/2025 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals  5054375 $62.75
6/18/2025 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals  5050198 $34.57
6/18/2025 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals  4981187 $54.81
6/18/2025 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals  5012652 $35.67
6/18/2025 Strongmind, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals  INVSM3285 $36,900.00
6/18/2025 Prime Educational Solutions Back Office Fees 1133 $122,405.18
6/18/2025 Prime Educational Solutions Back Office Fees 1127 $122,405.18
6/18/2025 Prime Educational Solutions Back Office Fees 1129 $122,405.18
6/18/2025 Prime Educational Solutions Back Office Fees 1131 $122,405.18
6/18/2025 Hector Valdez Board Stipends - Attendance 06June2025ME $300.00
6/18/2025 Kent Christensen Board Stipends - Attendance 06Jun2025ME $300.00
6/18/2025 Lindsey Burkett Board Stipends - Attendance 06Jun2025ME $300.00
6/18/2025 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Servic  Business Services 3107256153 $104.45
6/18/2025 Valley Office Equipment Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair IN2505-1661 $23.54

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

6/18/2025 Valley Office Equipment Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair IN2505-1660 $16.39
6/18/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1T3C-6YLH-YMD1 $1,039.23
6/18/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 11H1-GJ6P-C1NC $572.78
6/18/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1FRH-6VNW-69QL $5.67
6/18/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1LD7-LKJL-FDXT $376.20
6/18/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1G3H-79X1-6GPQ $21.33
6/18/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KKF-QHVX-9KNH $186.17
6/18/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1DF4-KN1V-47DL $252.79
6/18/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1XT3-L16T-LPJL $370.66
6/18/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1RPY-WY61-MRQK $20.20
6/18/2025 Jostens Core Teaching/Student Supplies 37252487 $391.45
6/18/2025 Jostens Core Teaching/Student Supplies 37274536 $662.81
6/18/2025 Mimeo.com, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies 2085564 $415.64
6/18/2025 A+ In Home Tutors dba Firefly Tutor Educational Services 7010607269 $675.00
6/18/2025 AREDA AI Educational Services INV-250306 $2,500.00
6/18/2025 Adelaida Abner Educational Services ABN052825a $180.00
6/18/2025 Adelaida Abner Educational Services ABN052825 $180.00
6/18/2025 Adriana Robinson Educational Services 7010605500 $107.00
6/18/2025 Aimee Grover Educational Services GRO052725 $145.00
6/18/2025 Alan Pearce Educational Services PEA053025 $185.00
6/18/2025 Alan Pearce Educational Services PEA060225 $52.50
6/18/2025 Alan Pearce Educational Services PEA060325 $110.96
6/18/2025 Alicia Hvidsten Educational Services HVI053025 $217.00
6/18/2025 Alicia Hvidsten Educational Services HVI052725 $354.88
6/18/2025 Alicia Larson Educational Services LAR052725 $210.00
6/18/2025 Alicia Topping Educational Services TOP060325b $80.00
6/18/2025 Alicia Topping Educational Services TOP060325a $120.00
6/18/2025 Alicia Topping Educational Services TOP060325 $210.00
6/18/2025 All Students Learning Educational Services 7010607507 $270.00
6/18/2025 All Students Learning Educational Services 7010609684 $90.00
6/18/2025 All Things Music Educational Services 7010607274 $600.00
6/18/2025 All Things Music Educational Services 7010609685 $200.00
6/18/2025 Amanda Basiger Educational Services BAS052825 $2,100.00
6/18/2025 Amanda Sato Educational Services SAT052825a $135.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

6/18/2025 Amanda Sato Educational Services SAT052825 $121.50
6/18/2025 Amorsolo Lacanilao Jr. Educational Services LAC052325 $162.50
6/18/2025 Amorsolo Lacanilao Jr. Educational Services LAC052325a $142.50
6/18/2025 Amorsolo Lacanilao Jr. Educational Services LAC052725 $100.00
6/18/2025 Andres Yee Educational Services YEE060225 $40.00
6/18/2025 Andres Yee Educational Services YEE053025 $204.00
6/18/2025 Andres Yee Educational Services YEE060425 $160.00
6/18/2025 Angel Bareno-Egan Educational Services BAR060225a $120.00
6/18/2025 Angel Bareno-Egan Educational Services BAR060225 $120.00
6/18/2025 Angela Froistad Educational Services FRO060425 $9.99
6/18/2025 Angela Froistad Educational Services FRO053025 $19.98
6/18/2025 Angela Glispy Educational Services GLI060425 $150.00
6/18/2025 Anthony Magani Educational Services MAG052725 $55.50
6/18/2025 Anton Butenko Educational Services BUT052725 $236.00
6/18/2025 Applause Music Academy Educational Services 7010607278 $344.00
6/18/2025 Applause Music Academy Educational Services 7010595130 $344.00
6/18/2025 April Holemo Educational Services HOL052825a $54.94
6/18/2025 April Holemo Educational Services HOL052825b $110.00
6/18/2025 April Holemo Educational Services HOL052825 $54.94
6/18/2025 April Holemo Educational Services HOL060225 $250.00
6/18/2025 Archofacts Archaeology for Kids Educational Services 7010605994 $150.00
6/18/2025 Ashley Andrews Educational Services AND052325a $57.00
6/18/2025 Ashley Andrews Educational Services AND052325b $60.00
6/18/2025 Ashley Andrews Educational Services AND052325 $80.00
6/18/2025 Ashley Disharoon Educational Services DIS052325a $480.00
6/18/2025 Ashley Disharoon Educational Services DIS052325b $480.00
6/18/2025 Ashley Disharoon Educational Services DIS052325 $480.00
6/18/2025 Ashley Jordan Educational Services JOR053025 $160.00
6/18/2025 Blackmore Learning Academy Educational Services 7010607004 $1,590.00
6/18/2025 Branche Jones Educational Services 139 $1,500.00
6/18/2025 Breeaana Torres Educational Services TOR052325 $125.00
6/18/2025 Brenda Rosales Educational Services ROS052725 $34.25
6/18/2025 Brooke Press Educational Services PRE052725 $56.00
6/18/2025 Brooke Press Educational Services PRE052725a $36.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

6/18/2025 Buzzy Mae Music Academy Educational Services 7010607512 $155.00
6/18/2025 California Athletics Educational Services 7010605496 $2,342.00
6/18/2025 Cambria Lingenfelder Educational Services 7010607312 $1,365.00
6/18/2025 Candace Nielson Educational Services NIE060425a $71.25
6/18/2025 Candace Nielson Educational Services NIE060225a $91.00
6/18/2025 Candace Nielson Educational Services NIE060325c $180.00
6/18/2025 Candace Nielson Educational Services NIE060425 $180.00
6/18/2025 Candace Nielson Educational Services NIE060325d $180.00
6/18/2025 Candace Nielson Educational Services NIE060325 $100.00
6/18/2025 Candace Nielson Educational Services NIE060225 $110.50
6/18/2025 Candace Nielson Educational Services NIE060325b $180.00
6/18/2025 Candace Nielson Educational Services NIE060225b $130.00
6/18/2025 Candace Nielson Educational Services NIE060325a $75.00
6/18/2025 Caroline Beus Educational Services 7010608729 $270.00
6/18/2025 Cassandra Gallade Educational Services GAL052825 $140.00
6/18/2025 Cassandra Gallade Educational Services GAL060225 $76.00
6/18/2025 Charlotte Littlehales Educational Services 7010607526 $294.00
6/18/2025 Chelsea Price Educational Services PRI052325 $99.00
6/18/2025 Chelsea Price Educational Services PRI060225a $145.83
6/18/2025 Chelsea Price Educational Services PRI060225 $199.00
6/18/2025 Christine Clark Educational Services CLA053025 $60.67
6/18/2025 Creative Solutions Tutoring Educational Services 7010607830 $612.00
6/18/2025 Cristina Angulo Educational Services ANG052725a $150.00
6/18/2025 Cristina Angulo Educational Services ANG052725 $140.00
6/18/2025 Cristina Duke Educational Services DUK060325 $90.00
6/18/2025 Cristina Duke Educational Services DUK060325a $90.00
6/18/2025 Cristina Gregorio Educational Services GRE052725 $37.50
6/18/2025 Cristina Gregorio Educational Services GRE053025 $180.00
6/18/2025 DRIVEN Tutoring Educational Services 7010609696 $300.00
6/18/2025 Daisy Brum Educational Services BRU052725 $52.00
6/18/2025 Dan Taylor's Karate Training Center, Educational Services 7010608497 $75.00
6/18/2025 David Barnes Educational Services 7010608127 $385.19
6/18/2025 Delta Learning Space Educational Services 7010608268 $292.50
6/18/2025 Delynn Susan Heid Educational Services 7010607297 $460.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

6/18/2025 Diana Davies Educational Services DAV052325a $62.75
6/18/2025 Diana Davies Educational Services DAV052325 $62.75
6/18/2025 Drawn2Art San Diego Inc. Educational Services 7010607291 $654.00
6/18/2025 Eddie Khoury Educational Services KHO053025 $280.00
6/18/2025 Eddie Khoury Educational Services KHO053025a $399.00
6/18/2025 Edna Vazquez Educational Services VAZ052325a $53.00
6/18/2025 Edna Vazquez Educational Services VAZ052325 $53.00
6/18/2025 Elena Lemmon Educational Services LEM060225 $174.00
6/18/2025 Elizabeth Jacinto Educational Services JAC053025 $80.00
6/18/2025 Elizabeth Jacinto Educational Services JAC053025a $190.00
6/18/2025 Elizabeth Jacinto Educational Services JAC052825a $387.25
6/18/2025 Elizabeth Jacinto Educational Services JAC052825 $50.00
6/18/2025 Erica Elias Educational Services ELI052825 $60.00
6/18/2025 Erica Elias Educational Services ELI052825a $60.00
6/18/2025 Erika Lupo Educational Services LUP060425 $150.00
6/18/2025 Fallbrook Gymnastics Club Educational Services 7010609697 $62.00
6/18/2025 Final Strike Martial Arts LLC Educational Services 7010607293 $216.00
6/18/2025 Friends of Willow Tree Educational Services 7010608116 $9,300.39
6/18/2025 Gabriela Valdivia Educational Services VALD052725 $260.00
6/18/2025 Gabrielle Albanese Educational Services ALB052325a $150.00
6/18/2025 Gabrielle Albanese Educational Services ALB052325 $150.00
6/18/2025 Gathered Oak LLC Educational Services 7010607294 $1,014.50
6/18/2025 Gilmore Speaks Educational Services 7010608998 $800.00
6/18/2025 Gum Tree Nature Camp Educational Services 7010607295 $806.40
6/18/2025 Gyminny Kids Inc Educational Services 7010607527 $2,309.53
6/18/2025 Harmony and Horses Educational Services 7010608999 $1,475.00
6/18/2025 Harmony and Horses Educational Services 7010609702 $50.00
6/18/2025 Holli Steffen Educational Services STE052725 $32.98
6/18/2025 Hollywood Music - SD County Educational Services 7010607520 $372.50
6/18/2025 Homeschooling in Nature LLC Educational Services 7010607969 $652.00
6/18/2025 Ivan Anguiano Educational Services ANG060325 $500.00
6/18/2025 Jack Panasci Educational Services PAN053025 $185.00
6/18/2025 Jacob Coronado Educational Services COR060425 $710.00
6/18/2025 Jacob Coronado Educational Services COR060425a $1,144.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

6/18/2025 Jacquelynn Hoare Educational Services HOA053025 $70.00
6/18/2025 Jacquelynn Hoare Educational Services HOA052725 $68.00
6/18/2025 Jacquelynn Hoare Educational Services HOA052725b $95.00
6/18/2025 Jacquelynn Hoare Educational Services HOA053025a $70.00
6/18/2025 Jacquelynn Hoare Educational Services HOA052725a $90.00
6/18/2025 Jamie Salgado Educational Services SAL052325 $140.00
6/18/2025 Jena Pomeroy Educational Services POM060325 $66.66
6/18/2025 Jessica Boles Educational Services BOL052325 $41.60
6/18/2025 Joanie Mendenhall Studio Inc. Educational Services 7010607303 $450.00
6/18/2025 Jordan McNeff Educational Services 014 $1,000.00
6/18/2025 Karin Leonard Educational Services 7010607310 $1,320.00
6/18/2025 Karina Leon Educational Services LE0060325 $65.00
6/18/2025 Katherine Orme Educational Services ORM060425 $120.00
6/18/2025 Katherine Orme Educational Services ORM060325 $95.00
6/18/2025 Kenya Delgado Educational Services DEL053025 $225.00
6/18/2025 Kids Broadcasting Academy Educational Services 7010607306 $218.75
6/18/2025 Kimberly Keeth Educational Services 7010610444 $195.00
6/18/2025 Kimberly Keeth Educational Services 7010609850 $415.00
6/18/2025 Krisha Wolter Educational Services 7010605437 $380.00
6/18/2025 Kristen Lee Educational Services 7010607309 $570.00
6/18/2025 Kumon Math & Reading Center of C    Educational Services 7010608851 $400.00
6/18/2025 Kylie Bridgford Educational Services BRI052725 $115.20
6/18/2025 Kylie Bridgford Educational Services BRI052725a $57.60
6/18/2025 Kylie Bridgford Educational Services BRI052825 $91.25
6/18/2025 Laura DeSoto Educational Services 7010605497 $270.00
6/18/2025 Laura DeSoto Educational Services 7010607289 $270.00
6/18/2025 Laura Ramirez Educational Services RAM053025 $205.00
6/18/2025 Lauren Hernandez Educational Services HER060325a $341.92
6/18/2025 Lauren Hernandez Educational Services HER060325 $189.00
6/18/2025 Leading Note Studios Educational Services 7010607523 $174.00
6/18/2025 Leading Note Studios-San Marcos, L Educational Services 7010607524 $746.00
6/18/2025 Learn with Christina Educational Services 7010607308 $106.66
6/18/2025 Lindsay Butler Educational Services BUT052325 $185.00
6/18/2025 Literacy Lane Tutoring Educational Services 7010607455 $640.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

6/18/2025 Living Literary, LLC Educational Services 7010609001 $800.00
6/18/2025 ML Tutoring Educational Services 7010607322 $1,960.00
6/18/2025 Marian Mortensen Educational Services MOR052325 $131.67
6/18/2025 Marin Music Lessons Educational Services 7010607313 $16.00
6/18/2025 Mary Longbottom Tutoring Educational Services 7010607314 $50.00
6/18/2025 Mathnasium of South Escondido Educational Services 7010607318 $1,992.50
6/18/2025 Megan Hammond Educational Services HAM060225 $55.00
6/18/2025 Megan Hammond Educational Services HAM060225a $80.00
6/18/2025 Megan Hammond Educational Services HAM052825 $80.00
6/18/2025 Megan Rucker Educational Services RUC052325 $50.00
6/18/2025 Melissa J. Diwa Enterprises Educational Services 7010607283 $2,793.00
6/18/2025 Melissa J. Diwa Enterprises Educational Services 7010608488 $654.00
6/18/2025 Melissa J. Diwa Enterprises Educational Services 7010608114 $405.00
6/18/2025 Melissa J. Diwa Enterprises Educational Services 7010605494 $1,473.00
6/18/2025 Melissa J. Diwa Enterprises Educational Services 7010608997 $432.00
6/18/2025 Melissa Navetta Educational Services NAV060325 $120.00
6/18/2025 Melissa Rowley Educational Services ROW052325 $71.25
6/18/2025 Melissa Rowley Educational Services ROW052325b $100.00
6/18/2025 Melissa Rowley Educational Services ROW052325a $75.00
6/18/2025 Michelle Peabody Educational Services PEA052825 $275.00
6/18/2025 Milly Haynes Educational Services 7010607296 $172.80
6/18/2025 Monica Itamura Educational Services 7010607454 $830.00
6/18/2025 Monica Itamura Educational Services 7010607522 $120.00
6/18/2025 Ms. Ree Math Educational Services 7010607324 $325.00
6/18/2025 Nicole Reed Educational Services REE052725 $227.21
6/18/2025 Noonan Family Swim School, Inc. Educational Services 7010607326 $897.35
6/18/2025 Noonan Family Swim School, Inc. Educational Services 7010609714 $246.00
6/18/2025 Noonan Family Swim School, Inc. Educational Services 7010609716 $198.00
6/18/2025 Noonan Family Swim School, Inc. Educational Services 7010607329 $297.00
6/18/2025 On Pointe Productions, LLC Educational Services 7010607335 $200.00
6/18/2025 OnlineG3.com, Inc. Educational Services 7010605398 $550.00
6/18/2025 Oscar Azmitia Educational Services AZM060325a $189.97
6/18/2025 Oscar Azmitia Educational Services AZM060325 $189.97
6/18/2025 Oscar Azmitia Educational Services AZM060225a $120.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

6/18/2025 Oscar Azmitia Educational Services AZM060225 $120.00
6/18/2025 Outschool, Inc. Educational Services 7010605499 $640.00
6/18/2025 Outschool, Inc. Educational Services 7010606324 $100.00
6/18/2025 PMA of Encinitas LLC Educational Services 7010607339 $89.00
6/18/2025 Phaedra Ehring Educational Services EHR052725 $84.15
6/18/2025 Pich Music Studio Educational Services 7010607338 $140.00
6/18/2025 Pich Music Studio Educational Services 7010606000 $210.00
6/18/2025 Power of Leverage Brazilian Jiu Jitsu Educational Services 7010607340 $165.00
6/18/2025 Prime Educational Solutions Educational Services 1127 $8,500.00
6/18/2025 Reading and Dyslexia Solutions Educational Services 7010607341 $280.00
6/18/2025 Rebecca Woolley Educational Services WOO060325 $750.00
6/18/2025 Red Dragon Karate, Inc Educational Services 7010607342 $1,050.00
6/18/2025 Reeve Johnson Music Educational Services 7010607344 $135.00
6/18/2025 Riana Herring Educational Services 250602 $750.00
6/18/2025 Ricky Steinberg Educational Services STE053025 $160.00
6/18/2025 Riffs Music Enterprises Inc Educational Services 7010607530 $560.00
6/18/2025 Rock Fitness Educational Services 7010607458 $170.00
6/18/2025 Rockside Music Inc Educational Services 7010607345 $562.00
6/18/2025 Roos Music Inc. Educational Services 7010609002 $585.00
6/18/2025 SOL Gratitude Village Educational Services 7010607374 $319.34
6/18/2025 SOL Gratitude Village Educational Services 7010607533 $1,805.00
6/18/2025 Sarah Shannon Educational Services 032 $1,692.68
6/18/2025 Shamiel Nuas Educational Services NUA052725 $139.00
6/18/2025 Shannon Quiba Educational Services QUI052725 $1,000.00
6/18/2025 Shannon Quiba Educational Services QUI052725c $300.00
6/18/2025 Shannon Quiba Educational Services QUI052725a $1,000.00
6/18/2025 Shannon Quiba Educational Services QUI052725b $345.00
6/18/2025 Sharon McKeeman Educational Services 7010607320 $137.50
6/18/2025 Shayne Brazier Educational Services BRA060225b $114.00
6/18/2025 Shayne Brazier Educational Services BRA060225a $120.00
6/18/2025 Shayne Brazier Educational Services BRA060225 $160.00
6/18/2025 Sheffield Educational Services Educational Services 7010607364 $1,130.00
6/18/2025 Sherri Pak Educational Services PAK060325 $180.00
6/18/2025 Sherri Pak Educational Services PAK060325a $180.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

6/18/2025 Sherry White Educational Services 7010607413 $293.00
6/18/2025 Some STEAM 4 Fun Educational Services 7010607379 $175.00
6/18/2025 Sparks Taekwondo LLC Educational Services 7010607382 $597.00
6/18/2025 Sports Saints Educational Services 7010607386 $247.94
6/18/2025 Staci Wildman Educational Services WIL052325 $280.00
6/18/2025 Stephanie McClellan Educational Services MCC052325 $71.25
6/18/2025 Temecula Music Teacher, LLC Educational Services 7010608270 $778.00
6/18/2025 Temecula Music Teacher, LLC Educational Services 7010609731 $137.00
6/18/2025 Teresa Jimenez Educational Services JIM052725a $85.00
6/18/2025 Teresa Jimenez Educational Services JIM052725 $92.50
6/18/2025 Tiffany Valdez Educational Services VAL052725 $130.00
6/18/2025 Tonafaya Byrd Educational Services BYR052825 $357.00
6/18/2025 Torrence Temple Educational Services 10025602 $1,235.00
6/18/2025 Tracy Faris Educational Services FAR052325 $69.30
6/18/2025 Tutoring Club of Fallbrook Educational Services 7010606566 $683.50
6/18/2025 Tutoring Club of Fallbrook Educational Services 7010607407 $352.00
6/18/2025 U.S. Music Lessons Educational Services 7010607847 $240.00
6/18/2025 Victoria Warter Educational Services WAR060225 $69.00
6/18/2025 Victoria Warter Educational Services WAR060225a $60.00
6/18/2025 West Coast Krav Maga (Murrieta) Educational Services 7010607536 $398.00
6/18/2025 West Coast Krav Maga (Murrieta) Educational Services 7010607410 $796.00
6/18/2025 West Coast Krav Maga (Temecula) Educational Services 7010607411 $681.66
6/18/2025 Certifix Live Scan Fingerprinting 104343 $496.18
6/18/2025 Department of Justice Fingerprinting 823888 $184.50
6/18/2025 Knight Security & Fire Systems Fire, Alarm & Pest control 218587 $20.00
6/18/2025 Molly Maid of Temecula Valley Janitorial Services 20250531-EA $396.00
6/18/2025 Bagger Sports Marketing 6778 $3,247.15
6/18/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12162 $163.00
6/18/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12161 $407.50
6/18/2025 Strongmind, Inc Marketing INVSM3291 $7,823.69
6/18/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 16XD-LDX7-NXRK $23.10
6/18/2025 Frontier Phone / Internet / Website Fees 007Jul2025-41775 $195.82
6/18/2025 Zoom Video Communications Inc. Phone / Internet / Website Fees INV306563872 $47.25
6/18/2025 Zoom Video Communications Inc. Phone / Internet / Website Fees INV307193240 $610.28

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

6/18/2025 Purchase Power Postage & Delivery - Business 006Jun2025 $21.12
6/18/2025 California Charter Schools AssociatioPrepaid Expense A-05203-6/30/26 $16,392.00
6/18/2025 Catalina Island Camps, Inc. Prepaid Expense 102725_1 $6,879.00
6/18/2025 LiveSchool Prepaid Expense 13843 $383.68
6/18/2025 Mates, Inc. Prepaid Expense L67124 $1,337.50
6/18/2025 CubeSmart Prepaid Rent 679068 $239.00
6/18/2025 Life Storage Prepaid Rent 007Jul2025#658b $141.00
6/18/2025 Inside Plants Repairs & Minor Site Improvements 105177 $130.00
6/18/2025 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc. Special Education Services ELAA02-0425 $270.00
6/18/2025 Greenbox Services LLC Technology Equipment - Staff 42162 $2,318.66
6/18/2025 Mixed Reality Systems, Inc. Technology Services & Software - Business INV-08806 $95,481.26
6/18/2025 Mixed Reality Systems, Inc. Technology Services & Software - Business Invoice-L64 $5,500.00
6/18/2025 OPS Technology Services & Software - Educationa 2627 $1,970.05
6/18/2025 School Pathways Holdings, LLC Technology Services & Software - Educationa INV-140-08776 $5,527.77
6/18/2025 T-Mobile Technology Services & Software - Educationa 988741886-25 $6,725.00
6/18/2025 Ashley Davis Travel, Lodging & Meals DAV052725 $66.81
6/18/2025 THE HOME DEPOT 668 Repairs & Minor Site Improvements CC 8987 $247.95
6/18/2025 THE HOME DEPOT 668 Repairs & Minor Site Improvements CC 8987 $285.69
6/23/2025 Alan Smith UNALLOCATED WAGES 062625 $4,214.92
6/24/2025 Lux Bus America Co. Educational Services P-154188 $4,219.55
6/24/2025 Securly, Inc. Prepaid Expense 137978 $2,500.00
6/24/2025 Securly, Inc. Prepaid Expense 137979 $1,123.75
6/24/2025 PURCHASE INTEREST CHARGE Interest CC 7563 $156.46
6/24/2025 CCSI EFAX Technology Services & Software - Business CC 8987 $18.99
6/25/2025 Baamboozle, Inc. Special Education Services 0389 $404.19
6/27/2025 Dawn Powell UNALLOCATED WAGES 063025 $1,912.80
7/2/2025 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Servic  Business Services 3107291599 $179.28
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1FNH-YVJX-L4VH $259.68
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14WD-7CDT-QKFC $556.04
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1DH6-C6RV-DL4J $966.25
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1L73-7GW4-L4RR $5.37
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 19D7-NFY6-LYRQ $5.50
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1TYH-HY9P-V6K4 $30.12
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1FYK-1PHQ-RMG6 $30.03

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1VHG-VK1H-VDYG $44.86
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KW4-QWPL-TNK4 $30.67
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13LL-QT7R-QXKL $40.09
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1N4X-LF9F-TV7D $40.09
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 167K-C4C3-VD1X $29.84
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1NJP-PXJ4-T97F $30.31
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1VD7-CKMX-VCJH $39.08
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1PFH-NVQ4-TNXJ $39.39
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 19D7-NFY6-VX1Q $40.09
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1LX9-M747-RG1R $24.70
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 143W-QWXN-VJW7 $29.76
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14RF-F1PK-RQXG $30.12
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 19P9-JPNJ-RM6K $40.09
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1F43-DFMT-QMDX $39.03
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 19G4-1LXQ-3VKW $44.45
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1W6V-67QW-3T1H $38.27
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1T7M-339J-3KWX $40.09
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1RNK-4QF6-1KM4 $39.39
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1DLG-YLV3-3RNV $38.67
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17W3-L4VG-FWFK $39.72
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1XC3-YLLY-LLCT $29.84
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 11MG-LTPT-D9DY $38.67
7/2/2025 Mimeo.com, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies 2088907 $2,576.06
7/2/2025 5 Elements Martial Arts & Wellness Educational Services 7010609374 $1,134.00
7/2/2025 A+ In Home Tutors dba Firefly Tutor Educational Services 7010609679 $150.00
7/2/2025 A+ Tutoring Educational Services 7010609431 $1,120.00
7/2/2025 Academy of Music and Arts - Murrie   Educational Services 7010609681 $453.35
7/2/2025 Access Athle-Demics LLC Educational Services 041 $2,500.00
7/2/2025 Adelaida Abner Educational Services ABN061025a $90.00
7/2/2025 Adelaida Abner Educational Services ABN061025 $90.00
7/2/2025 Aislynn Gamez Educational Services GAM061025 $92.00
7/2/2025 Alan Pearce Educational Services PEA061225 $15.00
7/2/2025 Alicia Hvidsten Educational Services HVI061125 $98.00
7/2/2025 Amanda Sato Educational Services SAT061025a $121.50

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

7/2/2025 Amanda Sato Educational Services SAT061025 $135.00
7/2/2025 Amber Willis Educational Services WIL061025 $188.22
7/2/2025 Andres Yee Educational Services YEE061025 $20.00
7/2/2025 Andres Yee Educational Services YEE061125 $80.00
7/2/2025 Anna Shildrick Educational Services 007 $1,000.00
7/2/2025 Anthony Vitale Educational Services VIT060925 $190.00
7/2/2025 Anthony Vitale Educational Services VIT060925a $190.00
7/2/2025 Arpege Madrigal Educational Services MAD060925 $210.00
7/2/2025 Barbara Schmidt Educational Services SCH060925 $185.00
7/2/2025 Candace Nielson Educational Services NIE061225 $90.00
7/2/2025 Carolann Magani Educational Services 006 $350.00
7/2/2025 Caroline Beus Educational Services 7010609607 $75.00
7/2/2025 Caroline Beus Educational Services 7010609688 $45.00
7/2/2025 Cheryl McCormick Educational Services 043 $3,168.00
7/2/2025 Claire Sadek Educational Services SAD060925a $230.00
7/2/2025 Claire Sadek Educational Services SAD060925 $230.00
7/2/2025 Cristina Duke Educational Services DUK060925 $130.00
7/2/2025 D.D. & S Learning Systems Inc. Educational Services 7010609854 $248.00
7/2/2025 David Barnes Educational Services 7010610442 $80.00
7/2/2025 Deanna Do Nascimento Educational Services DON061025 $152.00
7/2/2025 Deanna Do Nascimento Educational Services DON061025a $142.00
7/2/2025 Deanna Do Nascimento Educational Services DON061225 $466.67
7/2/2025 Drawn2Art San Diego Inc. Educational Services 7010610443 $126.00
7/2/2025 Eddie Khoury Educational Services KHO061025 $140.00
7/2/2025 Elena Lemmon Educational Services LEM061125 $174.00
7/2/2025 Elise Boddie Educational Services BOD060925 $15.00
7/2/2025 Elise Boddie Educational Services BOD060925b $105.00
7/2/2025 Elise Boddie Educational Services BOD060925a $315.00
7/2/2025 Elizabeth Jacinto Educational Services JAC061225 $50.00
7/2/2025 Endeavor Gymnastics Educational Services 7010609608 $118.00
7/2/2025 Freedom in Motion Inc. Educational Services 7010609699 $95.00
7/2/2025 Freedom in Motion Inc. Educational Services 7010609500 $908.00
7/2/2025 Grace Rohrer Educational Services ROH061125a $125.00
7/2/2025 Grace Rohrer Educational Services ROH061125 $125.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

7/2/2025 Gyminny Kids Inc Educational Services 7010609717 $899.00
7/2/2025 Head2Heart Partners in Education Educational Services 7010610061 $1,283.19
7/2/2025 Isela Sanchez Educational Services SAN061125 $52.00
7/2/2025 JKG Learning, LLC - DBA Sylvan Learn   Educational Services 7010609276 $944.00
7/2/2025 Jenna Coyle Educational Services COY061025 $140.00
7/2/2025 Jenna Coyle Educational Services COY061125 $400.00
7/2/2025 Jennifer Balderson Educational Services BAL060925 $60.00
7/2/2025 Jennifer Flood Educational Services FLO061025b $375.00
7/2/2025 Jennifer Flood Educational Services FLO061025 $175.00
7/2/2025 Jennifer Flood Educational Services FLO061025a $375.00
7/2/2025 Jennifer Flood Educational Services FLO061125 $390.00
7/2/2025 Jesus Ramirez Educational Services 2025-2 $875.00
7/2/2025 Karina Leon Educational Services LEO060925 $249.00
7/2/2025 Karina Leon Educational Services LEO060925a $199.00
7/2/2025 Katherine Orme Educational Services ORM061025 $90.00
7/2/2025 Katherine Orme Educational Services ORM061225b $33.00
7/2/2025 Katherine Orme Educational Services ORM061225a $350.00
7/2/2025 Katherine Orme Educational Services ORM061225 $350.00
7/2/2025 Kelsey Swann Educational Services SWA060925 $60.00
7/2/2025 Laura Palmer Educational Services PAL061025 $320.00
7/2/2025 Laura Palmer Educational Services PAL061125 $160.00
7/2/2025 Laura Saldana Educational Services SAL061225a $300.00
7/2/2025 Laura Saldana Educational Services SAL061225 $92.83
7/2/2025 Laura Saldana Educational Services SAL061225b $300.00
7/2/2025 Leading Note Studios-San Marcos, L Educational Services 7010610447 $174.00
7/2/2025 Literacy Lane Tutoring Educational Services 7010609708 $200.00
7/2/2025 ML Tutoring Educational Services 7010609712 $420.00
7/2/2025 ML Tutoring Educational Services 7010610067 $175.00
7/2/2025 Mathnasium of South Escondido Educational Services 7010610066 $1,138.75
7/2/2025 Megan Hammond Educational Services HAM061225 $80.00
7/2/2025 Megan Thornton Educational Services THO061025 $200.00
7/2/2025 Melissa J. Diwa Enterprises Educational Services 7010609690 $546.00
7/2/2025 Melissa J. Diwa Enterprises Educational Services 7010609310 $1,176.00
7/2/2025 Menchie Adkinson Educational Services ADK060925 $189.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

7/2/2025 Mia Nguyen Educational Services NGU060925 $65.00
7/2/2025 Neesha N. Rahim Educational Services 070a $12,000.00
7/2/2025 Oscar Azmitia Educational Services AZM061125a $200.34
7/2/2025 Oscar Azmitia Educational Services AZM061125 $200.34
7/2/2025 Oscar Azmitia Educational Services AZM061125b $200.32
7/2/2025 Outschool, Inc. Educational Services 7010609504 $418.00
7/2/2025 Paint it Black Art, LLC Educational Services 7010609277 $800.00
7/2/2025 Priscilla Reinholtz Educational Services REI061025 $260.00
7/2/2025 Randall Music School Educational Services 7010609931 $1,881.00
7/2/2025 Reading and Dyslexia Solutions Educational Services 7010609505 $280.00
7/2/2025 Reading and Dyslexia Solutions Educational Services 7010609718 $70.00
7/2/2025 Riffs Music Enterprises Inc Educational Services 7010609721 $210.00
7/2/2025 Rockside Music Inc Educational Services 7010609722 $356.50
7/2/2025 SOL Gratitude Village Educational Services 7010610448 $475.00
7/2/2025 Sarah Shannon Educational Services 033 $4,325.20
7/2/2025 Sektor Corona LLC Educational Services 7010609432 $155.00
7/2/2025 Sheffield Educational Services Educational Services 7010609725 $438.00
7/2/2025 Sparks Taekwondo LLC Educational Services 7010609726 $200.00
7/2/2025 Sundance Hills Equestrian Center Educational Services 7010609609 $7,885.00
7/2/2025 Sundance Hills Equestrian Center Educational Services 7010609727 $1,395.00
7/2/2025 Temecula Valley Driving School Educational Services 7010609932 $499.00
7/2/2025 The Piano Studio Educational Services 7010609933 $1,200.00
7/2/2025 Tonafaya Byrd Educational Services BYR061225 $178.50
7/2/2025 Tumbling 4 Cheer Educational Services 7010610449 $115.88
7/2/2025 U.S. Music Lessons Educational Services 7010609732 $240.00
7/2/2025 Victory Tutoring Educational Services 7010609506 $3,091.00
7/2/2025 Waterworks Aquatics CB Educational Services 7010610450 $1,112.52
7/2/2025 Waterworks Swim School Educational Services 7010610457 $1,169.41
7/2/2025 Waterworks Swim School Educational Services 7010610456 $405.32
7/2/2025 Waterworks Swim School Educational Services 7010610455 $1,430.92
7/2/2025 Wendy Iwamoto Educational Services IWA061025 $334.43
7/2/2025 West Coast Krav Maga (Murrieta) Educational Services 7010609856 $796.00
7/2/2025 West Coast Krav Maga (Temecula) Educational Services 7010609857 $174.39
7/2/2025 YouSchool, Inc. Educational Services 999-999-2172 $3,000.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

7/2/2025 Blank Rome LLP Legal Fees 2288687 $1,633.25
7/2/2025 Bagger Sports Marketing 6791 $3,322.67
7/2/2025 Bagger Sports Marketing 6783 $98.77
7/2/2025 Bagger Sports Marketing 6782 $3,200.92
7/2/2025 Bagger Sports Marketing 6784 $1,630.63
7/2/2025 Bagger Sports Marketing 6792 $6,323.89
7/2/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12171 $1,015.50
7/2/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12174 $1,880.00
7/2/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12196 $855.23
7/2/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12199 $4,119.00
7/2/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12198 $3,395.00
7/2/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12195 $1,675.00
7/2/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12197 $1,256.38
7/2/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12203 $3,714.75
7/2/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Marketing 12204 $4,160.25
7/2/2025 Mattie Anderson Marketing 001 $425.00
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1QQX-HDDG-443K $683.21
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1FCK-HPQN-79YM $14.52
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1VHG-VK1H-9LKF $131.52
7/2/2025 Staples Business Credit Materials & Supplies - Office 6035317296 $334.16
7/2/2025 Riana Herring Mileage, Parking & Tolls HER061725 $11.50
7/2/2025 Uline Postage & Delivery - Educational 193903232 $488.40
7/2/2025 Nexelm LLC Rent - Facilities Lease ELM203_070125 $2,558.60
7/2/2025 RentableUSA.com Rent - Facilities Lease 07Jul2025Lease $2,882.00
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 1PWD-FRK9-HT3W $2,492.50
7/2/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 17VL-JHN1-99DR $992.24
7/2/2025 Apple Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 1812222493 $239.27
7/2/2025 Bluum USA, Inc Technology Equipment - Staff 701821-1 $1,762.74
7/2/2025 Bluum USA, Inc Technology Equipment - Staff 701887-1 $2,274.50
7/2/2025 Bluum USA, Inc Technology Equipment - Staff 701899-1 $1,756.46
7/2/2025 Bluum USA, Inc Technology Equipment - Staff 701894-1 $3,106.34
7/2/2025 Mixed Reality Systems, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff INV-08893 $93,542.62
7/2/2025 AGiRepair, Inc. Technology Services & Software - Educationa AR016489 $79.00
7/2/2025 ClassLink, Inc. Technology Services & Software - Educationa INV20993 $7,601.50

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

7/2/2025 Riana Herring Travel, Lodging & Meals HER061725 $183.42
7/2/2025 Sarah Shannon Travel, Lodging & Meals SHA061725 $403.81
7/2/2025 Southern California Edison Utilities - Gas/Electric/Water 007JulSCE2025ME $234.58
7/8/2025 Medieval Times USA, Inc. Educational Services 42742219 $2,058.00
7/8/2025 FIS LOCKBOX OPERATIONS ATTN:PIT      Postage & Delivery - Educational 039.ME $7,000.00
7/9/2025 Alan Smith UNALLOCATED WAGES 063025 $5,242.43
7/11/2025 Bagger Sports Marketing 6815 $3,144.54
7/11/2025 Bagger Sports Marketing 6816 $10,034.00
7/11/2025 Ruth Chatton UNALLOCATED WAGES 063025 $1,568.08
7/14/2025 De Lage Landen Financial Services, I Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair 591001703 $80.56
7/17/2025 De Lage Landen Financial Services, I Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair 590485974 $84.07
7/18/2025 Jacob Coronado Educational Services COR062625a $229.00
7/18/2025 Jacob Coronado Educational Services COR062625 $339.00
7/18/2025 Sarah Shannon Educational Services 035 $1,825.20
7/18/2025 Sarah Shannon Educational Services 034 $1,875.20
7/18/2025 1Password Technology Services & Software - Business INV_CAN63417 $6,653.00
7/21/2025 Ashley Disharoon Educational Services DIS061725a $240.00
7/21/2025 Ashley Disharoon Educational Services DIS061725b $240.00
7/21/2025 Ashley Disharoon Educational Services DIS061725 $240.00
7/21/2025 Dignity Health Sports Park Educational Services PO#072025 $8,425.00
7/21/2025 Eddie Khoury Educational Services KHO061325 $133.00
7/21/2025 The One Up Group Inc Educational Services 230325672 $22,790.00
7/21/2025 Torrence Temple Educational Services 10025702 $1,235.00
7/21/2025 Rokoko Electronics Inc Technology Equipment - Staff RKK4923-USA $5,496.02
7/21/2025 KnowBe4, Inc. Technology Services & Software - Business INV387831 $3,866.00
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals  1PMR-JXCR-1G6P $12.05
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals  139F-RHW3-V9MD $5.31
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KRX-D4C9-QCRH $146.91
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1YXH-YD4X-WNPN $134.76
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1FYY-FHJN-K4MT $50.68
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 163P-K1Q7-QFVY $24.87
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1736-K3DP-GJLY $13.21
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1JJ7-YVVF-1YVY $124.44
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1CG3-J4QY-JJQQ $56.58

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1LDQ-N6VR-HG9P $273.47
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17RW-CK6F-X61V $14.55
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1RHD-PY4V-P9RP $13.67
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1NG1-TP1W-9P3D $5.42
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1CRY-PFPP-C44R $5.37
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1YWQ-DV3G-C7J4 $44.50
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1RLR-YTJM-9M7T $11.03
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1ML7-DMTN-93XG $5.42
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 19FW-QCP7-7GQV $5.37
7/23/2025 A+ Tutoring Educational Services 7010610806 $700.00
7/23/2025 AREDA AI Educational Services INV-250307 $2,500.00
7/23/2025 Abby Nelson Educational Services NEL061325 $160.00
7/23/2025 Access Athle-Demics LLC Educational Services 043 $5,000.00
7/23/2025 Aislynn Gamez Educational Services GAM062025 $92.00
7/23/2025 Aislynn Gamez Educational Services GAM061825 $150.00
7/23/2025 Alan Pearce Educational Services PEAR061725 $46.25
7/23/2025 Alicia Hvidsten Educational Services HVI061725 $354.88
7/23/2025 Amorsolo Lacanilao Jr. Educational Services LAC062025 $40.00
7/23/2025 Amy Helfrich Educational Services HEL062025 $70.00
7/23/2025 April Holemo Educational Services HOL061725a $10.00
7/23/2025 April Holemo Educational Services HOL061725 $18.00
7/23/2025 Ashley Andrews Educational Services AND061725 $80.00
7/23/2025 Ashley Andrews Educational Services AND061725b $57.00
7/23/2025 Ashley Andrews Educational Services AND061725a $60.00
7/23/2025 Ashley Jordan Educational Services JOR061325 $243.75
7/23/2025 Ashley Jordan Educational Services JOR061325a $138.75
7/23/2025 Ashley Jordan Educational Services JOR061825 $40.00
7/23/2025 Cadenza School of Music Educational Services 7010610580 $160.00
7/23/2025 California Pacific Ballet Academy LLCEducational Services 7010610582 $474.00
7/23/2025 Cambria Lingenfelder Educational Services 7010610952 $130.00
7/23/2025 Charlotte Littlehales Educational Services 7010610778 $204.00
7/23/2025 Chelsea Price Educational Services PRI062025 $145.83
7/23/2025 Christine Clark Educational Services CLA062025 $300.00
7/23/2025 Corona Music Center Educational Services 7010610758 $168.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

7/23/2025 Cristina Angulo Educational Services ANG062325a $70.00
7/23/2025 Cristina Angulo Educational Services ANG062325 $75.00
7/23/2025 Dan Taylor's Karate Training Center, Educational Services 7010610639 $75.00
7/23/2025 Diana Davies Educational Services DAV062525 $139.00
7/23/2025 Diana Davies Educational Services DAV062525a $139.00
7/23/2025 EMH Sports USA, Inc Educational Services 7010611419 $150.00
7/23/2025 Final Strike Martial Arts LLC Educational Services 7010611092 $216.00
7/23/2025 Friends of Willow Tree Educational Services 7010610640 $2,382.58
7/23/2025 Gabriela Valdivia Educational Services VAL061725 $130.00
7/23/2025 Gabrielle Albanese Educational Services ALB062025a $50.00
7/23/2025 Gabrielle Albanese Educational Services ALB062025 $50.00
7/23/2025 Harmony Goldenberg Educational Services GOL061325 $313.66
7/23/2025 Harmony and Horses Educational Services 7010610516 $300.00
7/23/2025 Hollywood Music - SD County Educational Services 7010610777 $320.00
7/23/2025 Homeschooling in Nature LLC Educational Services 7010610641 $136.00
7/23/2025 Ivan Anguiano Educational Services ANG061725 $250.00
7/23/2025 JKG Learning, LLC - DBA Sylvan Learn   Educational Services 7010610746 $236.00
7/23/2025 JN Music Studio Educational Services 7010610759 $981.40
7/23/2025 Jacquelynn Hoare Educational Services HOA061725 $90.00
7/23/2025 Jacquelynn Hoare Educational Services HOA061725a $68.00
7/23/2025 Jamie Salgado Educational Services SAL061325 $210.00
7/23/2025 Jeannette Growler Educational Services GRO061725 $60.00
7/23/2025 Jeannette Growler Educational Services GRO061725a $60.00
7/23/2025 Jessica Boles Educational Services BOL061325 $41.60
7/23/2025 Joanie Mendenhall Studio Inc. Educational Services 7010610747 $450.00
7/23/2025 Jordan McNeff Educational Services 015 $1,750.00
7/23/2025 Julia Amonette-Hinke Educational Services 7010611047 $1,454.15
7/23/2025 Katherine Orme Educational Services ORM062025a $17.50
7/23/2025 Katherine Orme Educational Services ORM061325 $64.17
7/23/2025 Katherine Orme Educational Services ORM062025 $17.50
7/23/2025 Kenya Delgado Educational Services DEL061325 $70.00
7/23/2025 Kenya Delgado Educational Services DEL061825 $828.00
7/23/2025 Laura Palmer Educational Services PAL061325 $130.00
7/23/2025 Lauren Hernandez Educational Services HER062425 $189.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

7/23/2025 Leading Note Studios Educational Services 7010610445 $18.50
7/23/2025 Marika Dewey Educational Services DEW062325 $400.00
7/23/2025 Megan McDaniel Educational Services MCD062025 $647.00
7/23/2025 Megan McDaniel Educational Services MCD062025a $647.00
7/23/2025 Megan Purcell Educational Services PUR062525 $200.00
7/23/2025 Megan Thornton Educational Services THO061825 $225.00
7/23/2025 Megan Thornton Educational Services THO061825a $213.75
7/23/2025 Melissa Navetta Educational Services NAV061325 $120.00
7/23/2025 Michelle Peabody Educational Services PEA061725 $200.00
7/23/2025 Natalie Dawson Educational Services DAW061325 $253.50
7/23/2025 Nicole Reed Educational Services REE062525 $227.21
7/23/2025 North County Academy of Dance Educational Services 7010610954 $1,431.50
7/23/2025 Oscar Azmitia Educational Services AZM061825 $120.00
7/23/2025 Oscar Azmitia Educational Services AZM061825a $120.00
7/23/2025 Outschool, Inc. Educational Services 7010610731 $503.00
7/23/2025 Outschool, Inc. Educational Services 7010611045 $322.00
7/23/2025 Outschool, Inc. Educational Services 7010610587 $1,124.00
7/23/2025 Paint it Black Art, LLC Educational Services 7010610779 $400.00
7/23/2025 Phaedra Ehring Educational Services EHR061325 $57.00
7/23/2025 Playground Players Productions Educational Services 7010610590 $50.00
7/23/2025 Priscila Olaes Ramirez Educational Services OLA061325 $139.00
7/23/2025 Red Dragon Karate, Inc Educational Services 7010610780 $350.00
7/23/2025 Riana Herring Educational Services 250701 $1,500.00
7/23/2025 Sanga Manness Educational Services MAN061325 $364.32
7/23/2025 Snapology of Solana Beach Educational Services 7010610732 $440.00
7/23/2025 Sparks Taekwondo LLC Educational Services 7010610642 $199.00
7/23/2025 Stephanie Vargas Educational Services VAR061325 $200.00
7/23/2025 Susan Zaugg Educational Services ZAU061825 $20.00
7/23/2025 Susan Zaugg Educational Services ZAU061825a $20.00
7/23/2025 Susan Zaugg Educational Services ZAU062025 $175.00
7/23/2025 Susan Zaugg Educational Services ZAU061825b $360.00
7/23/2025 Swing City Educational Services 7010610781 $40.00
7/23/2025 The Sk8 Coach Educational Services 7010610734 $1,575.00
7/23/2025 Tranhoai Nguyen Educational Services NGU061825 $100.00

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

7/23/2025 Victoria Jensen Educational Services 7010436421 $125.00
7/23/2025 Victoria Jensen Educational Services JEN062325 $200.00
7/23/2025 Victoria Warter Educational Services WAR062325 $46.00
7/23/2025 Victory Tutoring Educational Services 7010610643 $1,280.00
7/23/2025 Vincent LeGiec Educational Services LEG062025 $190.80
7/23/2025 ZT Prospects Academy Educational Services 7010610907 $250.00
7/23/2025 ZT Prospects Academy Educational Services 7010610909 $100.00
7/23/2025 Certifix Live Scan Fingerprinting 105621 $818.06
7/23/2025 Department of Justice Fingerprinting 831018 $475.50
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1DDW- 4GD3-77VW $86.69
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1FL4-TMTV-CNHV $217.84
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 163P-K1Q7-3ND7 $13.00
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1D9D-HL49-CTJ3 $74.61
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 11K9-W43Y-H4X3 $13.30
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1VYM-G796-WLG4 $21.01
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1HLG-H4YK-RFW3 $36.96
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 16TH-MTR1-99LL $10.82
7/23/2025 FedEx Office and Print Services, Inc. Postage & Delivery - Educational 1.701E+11 $134.47
7/23/2025 FedEx Office and Print Services, Inc. Postage & Delivery - Educational 1.014E+11 $215.98
7/23/2025 FedEx Office and Print Services, Inc. Postage & Delivery - Educational 1.701E+11 $64.11
7/23/2025 FedEx Office and Print Services, Inc. Postage & Delivery - Educational 270200072073A $884.46
7/23/2025 FedEx Office and Print Services, Inc. Postage & Delivery - Educational 1.701E+11 $314.96
7/23/2025 NCS Pearson, Inc. Special Education Services 28863583 $529.60
7/23/2025 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc. Special Education Services ELAA02-0525 $405.00
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 1FL4-TMTV-CNHV $3,139.92
7/23/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 163P-K1Q7-3ND7 $124.48
7/23/2025 AGiRepair, Inc. Technology Services & Software - Educationa AR016870 $89.00
7/23/2025 Teresa Schaffer Travel, Lodging & Meals SCH071725 $818.24

Warrant Register: June 6, 2025 - July 23, 2025, May/June Credit Card Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Instructional Service Community Partner - June/July 2025

New Instructional Service Community Partners - June/July 2025

Partner Name Description of Services Link to EAA VCI 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 Applications

Mathnasium of La Quinta Mathematics tutoring services Mathnasium of La Quinta_EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Flourish Homeschool Group, Inc. Gardening, entrepreneurship, spanish, emotional intelligent activities, etc. Flourish Homeschool Group, Inc. EAA VCI 24-25 Application

Fitness Unplugged Kids fitness classes; individual training Fitness Unplugged_EAA VCI 24-25 Application

Arts Development School of Music Music lessons: piano, guitar, voice, violin, drums, flute, cello, saxophone Arts Development School of Music EAA VCI 24-25 Application

Evon Kurtz Horseback Riding Lessons Evon Kurtz_EAA VCI 24-25 Application

Jennifer Emerson Sewing classes, phonics, tutoring Jennifer Emerson EAA VCI 24-25 Application

The Lord's Ring Boxing classes The Lord's Ring_EAA VCI 24-25 Application

Prism Jiu Jitsu LLC Kids classes for ages 4-14, anti-bullying programs to build self esteem in our youth Prism Jiu Jitsu LLC EAA VCI 24-25 Application

Branches Learning LLC Live, online courses and tutoring for students TK-12 Branches Learning LLC EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Valencia Tutors Learning Center Tutoring 6-12 grades; Courses for credit (Math/English); SAT Prep Valencia Tutors Learning Center_EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Oz Academy of Music
Online music lessons (including various instruments, music theory, songwriting, composition and arranging, film and game 
scoring, music production, and mixing) Oz Academy of Music EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Tutoring to Grow 1:1, group, and pod tutoring Tutoring to Grow_EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Lanterns Global LLC - Orange County
El Jardin (Spanish immersion program); Terrain (outdoor exploration/nature program); Farm to Table; and Tides (Marine Biology 
program) Lanterns Global LLC - Orange County EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Lanterns Global LLC - SD County
El Jardin (Spanish immersion program); Terrain (outdoor exploration/nature program); Farm to Table; and Tides (Marine Biology 
program) Lanterns Global LLC - SD County_EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Lovely Leaps Dance Classes Lovely Leaps EAA VCI 25-26 Application

San Diego Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu Academy Martial arts classes (jiu-jitsu, judo, boxing, kickboxing, and fitness) San Diego Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu Academy_EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Peace Hill Classical Co-op - Orange County Classes and tutoring Peace Hill Classical Co-op Yorba Linda EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Peace Hill Classical Co-op_Fullerton_EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Quest Taekwondo Temecula Taekwondo Martial Arts Classes Quest Taekwondo Temecula EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Wilson Tutoring Tutoring in Math and Reading Wilson Tutoring_EAA VCI 25-26 Application



Elite Academic Academy - Eduational Material Partners - June/July 2025

New Educational Material Partners - June/July 2025

Partner Name Product Description Link to EAA EMR 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 Applications

Lovevery

A phonics-based program offering a comprehensive reading 
skill set, available as a complete program or in three 
progressive segments. Pre-K thru 2nd grade. Lovevery_EAA EMR 25-26 Application

Prodigy Education
Supplemental curriculum for math, english, and science. Game-
based learning platform. Prodigy Education_EAA EMR 25-26 Application

Breaking the Barrier, Inc Spanish and French curriculum for grades 6-12 Breaking the Barrier, Inc_EAA EMR 24-25 Application
Carson Dellosa Publishing, LLC dba 
Carson Dellosa Education Instructional resources, books, and teaching aids. Carson Dellosa Publishing, LLC dba Carson Dellosa Education_EAA EMR 25-26 Application
Lil' Prospectors Hands-on gem mining individual kits and subscription boxes Lil' Prospectors_EAA EMR 25-26 Application

Supercharged Science and Math
Online Science and Math programs (recordings), videos, and 
DVDs Supercharged Science and Math_EAA EMR 25-26 Application

Ereflect Inc. Typesy Software Ereflect Inc._EAA EMR 25-26 Application

Write by Number
K-12 mastery-based expository writing curriculum that takes 
students from one sentence to eight-paragraph essays Write by Number EAA EMR 25-26 Application

Raddish Kids Inc. Cooking Subscription Kits Raddish Kids Inc._EAA EMR 25-26 Application
Carrier Shell Curriculum California History and Biology curriculum Carrier Shell Curriculum_EAA EMR 25-26 Application



 

 
Temporary Large Caseload Stipend - Job Description 

 
Position Title:    Temporary Large Caseload Stipend 

Department:   Student Support  

Reports To:    Academy Director (or Designee)  

FLSA Classification:   Non-exempt 

Stipend:   $1,200 per month 

Classification:    Classified 

School Calendar Days:  12 month Calendar  

 

Job Description:  This position is a temporary classified assignment created to support an increased 

TOR (Teacher of Record) caseload under the supervision and direction of a lead certificated teacher. It is 

not a standalone role but functions as an addendum to existing instructional support roles. This 

temporary support position assists in the day-to-day responsibilities associated with managing a  

student caseload and ensuring the continued quality of educational services. 

 

Employee Acknowledgement: 

 

____________________________   ____________________________      _______________ 

Employee Signature                    Printed Name                                    Date  

 
Temporary Large Caseload Stipend  Job Description 

Pending Board Approval 
 

1 
 



 
 

Program Accountability Coordinator 
Job Description 

 
Position Title:          Program Accountability Coordinator 
Reports To:         Chief Executive Officer(s) (or designees) 
FLSA Status:   Exempt 
School Classification: Certificated Administration 
Pay Range:  Based upon experience & student enrollment 
Work Schedule: 12 months 
Location:  Remote Office    

 
 
Position Summary: The Program Accountability Coordinator assists with the responsibility of 
operational functions of the Charter’s compliance program.  
 
Qualifications:  To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential 
duty satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or 
ability required.  
 

● BA or BS required, advanced degree preferred. 
● A valid, current, and appropriate California state school administrator or teacher credential.  A 

copy of credential to be provided and kept current. 
● A minimum of three years experience in educational leadership, Charter school leadership, or 

teaching preferred.  Experience with progressively increasing levels of responsibility in 
leadership/mentoring – work experience in a non-education context will also be considered. 

● Strong administrative/organizational/time-management skills required with a demonstrated 
capacity to multitask/prioritize, and work independently with limited direction. 

● Knowledge of California laws and regulations for Public and Charter Schools, budget 
development and management, and implementation of curriculum and educational reform 
models. 

● State and federal fingerprint clearance (LiveScan) to work with students (Ed. Code 44237).  
No prospective employee can report to work without this clearance being received and the 
Human Resources Manager notifying the immediate supervisor of this clearance.  

 
Program Accountability Coordinator Job Description 

Pending Board Approval 
1 of 4 



● Proof of a clear TB Tine test dated within the last 60 days (Ed. Code 49406) upon 
employment and thereafter updated every four years. 

● Valid California Driver’s License. 
 
 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES and RESPONSIBILITIES: 
● Take responsible steps to secure full and regular attendance for all students enrolled, in 

accordance with policies established by the Board of Directors. 
● Develop, monitor, and report teachers’ completion of compliance paperwork.  
● Report any anomalies or concerns to Academy Director or designee, and the Chief Executive 

Officer, as needed. 
● Assist in development of  ADA monitoring and collection strategies and policies. 
● Train, field questions, troubleshoot, and re-train teachers, staff, program directors (or 

designees). in Independent Study practices. 
● Assist with development and implementation of the Charter’s compliance training program.  
● Work to gather and condense results from internal audits to focus on what teachers need 

retrainings and report this information to the appropriate parties. Monitor and report teachers’ 
progress and completion of training programs. 

● Train and monitor Academy (and designee) compliance liaisons/Lead Teacher.  
● Assist with internal auditing of all compliance documents. 
● Perform re-checks of previous teacher compliance errors to ensure the audit error has been 

corrected appropriately.  
● Development and oversight of custom curriculum in the SIS.  
● Attend SIS trainings that pertain to compliance and attendance systems. 
● Stay up-to-date on all IS compliance laws. 
● Assist with development of Charter calendars.  
● Act as liaison between Elite and back-office provider’s, Operations Division.  
● Act as Course Manager for the school’s A-G list 
● Provide support with mass-enrolling students in courses 
● Facilitate accurate SIS Course Catalog information as well as course catalog documents 

for staff and students/parents 
● Consult with and monitor Academic and Instructional Programs about curriculum 

development for independent study environment and compliance portfolio aspects 
● Carry a caseload of up to 10 students in the role of Teacher of Record 

  
General Expectations: 
 

● Support the mission, vision, and goals of Elite Academic Academy. 
● Serve as a contributing member of the Charter staff and collaborate with team members to 

achieve the school’s goals. 
● Complete and submit required documents as requested or required by the Charter and/or 

Board of Directors and/or the District. 
 

Program Accountability Coordinator Job Description 
Pending Board Approval 

2 of 4 



● Participate in and develop professional development workshops, as needed. 
● Create and maintain a safe, supportive, and effective learning environment. 
● Support teachers with evaluating students' academic and social growth through multiple 

measures. 
● Assist with implementation of school-adopted assessment program(s). Assist with facilitation 

of required testing and assessments. 
● Identify student needs and cooperate with other professional staff members in assessing and 

helping solve students’ health, attitude, and learning challenges. 
● Maintain professional competence through professional development educational activities. 
● Provide employee evaluations. 
● Utilize technology as a means of educating and communicating. 

 
Other Duties: 

● Document and report to the school’s management all formal disciplinary actions involving 
students and staff; addressing and resolving complaints from students, parents, and staff in a 
timely manner; ensuring compliance with the school’s Uniform Complaint Policy; the school’s 
Uniform Technology Policy; and the provisions of California Penal Code Section 11166 (Child 
Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act). 

● Perform other duties as assigned. 
 
Use of Computer Technology: 
To perform this job successfully, an individual should have general knowledge of database software, 
how to use the internet to find information and complete tasks, email usage, order processing 
systems, spreadsheet software, and word processing software. The employee is expected to acquire 
and maintain a working computer with an internet connection and a printer. 
 
Physical Demands: 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee 
to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be 
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  
 

● Hearing and speaking to exchange information 
● Dexterity of hands and fingers to demonstrate activities 
● Operates a computer and other office productivity machinery 
● Seeing to read a variety of materials and monitor students 
● Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching 
● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 
● Lifting objects up to 50 pounds 
● Close vision and ability to adjust focus 

 
Work Environment: 

 
Program Accountability Coordinator Job Description 

Pending Board Approval 
3 of 4 



The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be 
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  
 

● Noise level is generally moderate 
● Meetings conducted in public and private settings 
● Indoor and outdoor in varying temperature 
● Employee must have available transportation and be able to drive up to 100 miles in a day 

 
 

 
Employee Acknowledgement: 
 
 
____________________________   ____________________________      _______________ 
Employee Signature                    Printed Name                                    Date  
 
 

 
Program Accountability Coordinator Job Description 

Pending Board Approval 
4 of 4 



 

 
Coordinator of Student Life (Rider) 

Job Description 
 
Position Title:          Coordinator of Student Life (Rider) 
Reports To:         Director of Academic Innovation or designee 
FLSA Status:   Exempt 
School Classification: Certificated 
Stipend:  $15,000 - $25,000/year depending on experience 
Work Schedule: 12 months 
Location:  Remote Office    

 
 
Position Summary:  
This is not a stand-alone job description, but a rider to our CTE Teacher of Record position. 
The Coordinator of Student Life plays a vital role in fostering a dynamic, inclusive, and 
engaging school culture by overseeing student activities, leadership programs, and 
school-wide events. This position leads the Associated Student Body (ASB), supervises 
student clubs and advisors, and coordinates signature events such as Prom, ASB field trips, 
and spirit days. The Coordinator of Student Life works closely with multiple 
departments—including Graduation, Marketing, and Communications—to ensure all student 
life activities align with the school’s mission, promote student engagement, and build 
community. 

 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES and RESPONSIBILITIES: 

Key Responsibilities: 

● ASB Leadership & Student Government 
 

Coordinator of Student Life  Rider Job Description 
Pending Board Approval 

 
1 of 3 



 

○ Serve as the primary advisor to the Student Leadership (ASB), guiding student 
leaders in event planning, budgeting, and governance. 
 

○ Facilitate regular ASB meetings, elections, and leadership development 
opportunities. 
 

● Event Planning & Coordination 
 

○ Lead the planning and execution of schoolwide events, including dances, 
rallies, themed spirit days, Prom, and senior activities. 
 

○ Coordinate logistics, budgets, staffing, and promotion for all student life 
events. 
 

● Fundraising  
○ Support and oversee student-led fundraising efforts, ensuring compliance with 

school guidelines. 
 

● Student Clubs & Advisor Support 
 

○ Recruit, onboard, and supervise Student Club Advisors. 
 

○ Facilitate the chartering process for student clubs and ensure consistent 
support and alignment with school values. 
 

● Graduation Collaboration 
 

○ Partner with Graduation Committee and school leadership to align senior 
activities and recognition events with graduation planning. 
 

● Marketing & Communications Collaboration 
 

○ Work closely with the Marketing and Communications teams to promote 
student life events through newsletters, social media, and internal platforms. 
 

○ Ensure student voice and spirit are reflected in public-facing materials and 
campaigns. 

Qualifications: 

● Bachelor’s degree in education, student affairs, or related field (Master’s preferred). 
 

Coordinator of Student Life  Rider Job Description 
Pending Board Approval 

 
2 of 3 



 

● Experience in event planning, student leadership, or school-based extracurricular 
programming. 
 

● Strong organizational, communication, and interpersonal skills. 
 

● Ability to work flexible hours, including evenings and weekends for events. 
 

● Passion for student engagement and creating inclusive, positive school culture. 
 

Preferred Skills: 

● Background in leadership development and youth empowerment. 
 

● Experience working with diverse student populations. 
 

● Knowledge of ASB regulations, fundraising compliance, and school policies. 
 

 
 
Employee Acknowledgement: 
 
 
_____________________   ____________________________      _______________ 
Employee Signature                    Printed Name                                    Date  
 
 

Coordinator of Student Life  Rider Job Description 
Pending Board Approval 

 
3 of 3 



 
 

Chief Student-Development Officer 
Job Description 

 
Position Title:           Chief Student-Development Officer (CSO) 
Reports To:          Chief Executive Officer (or designee) 
FLSA Status:    Exempt 
School Classification: Certificated Administration 
Pay Range:   Based upon experience & student enrollment 
Work Schedule:  12 months 
Location:   Remote Office (Travel Required)   

 
 
Position Summary:  The Chief Student Development Officer (CSO) at Elite Academic 
Academy is a key member of the Executive Cabinet, reporting directly to the CEO and 
serving as a strategic partner in the advancement of the school’s mission and vision. 
The CSO provides executive leadership over operational functions, including the 
Community Relations and Technology Departments based in Temecula, as well as the 
Marketing, Events, and Field Trips Departments. The CSO also provides direct oversight 
of the Multi-Tiered System of Supports (MTSS) and the Assessment Department, 
ensuring alignment of student support services, intervention systems, and data-driven 
decision-making across all academies. 

Additionally, the CSO works with the Chief Academic Officer (CAO) to support the 
creation and implementation of innovative, student-centered programs, and ensures 
compliance with all local, state, and federal reporting requirements specific to California 
charter schools. The CSO oversees the timely and accurate submission of reports 
related to operations, grants, student programs, MTSS, assessment data, and 
accountability metrics, working cross-departmentally to ensure transparency and 
alignment with regulatory standards. The CSO supports in the development and 
facilitating of professional learning for teachers and staff, supports leadership 
capacity-building, and manages executive-level special projects on behalf of the CEO. 
This is a high-impact role that demands visionary leadership, operational excellence, 
and a commitment to educational innovation and student success. 

Chief Student-Development Officer Job Description 
Pending Board Approval 

 
1 of 5 



Qualifications: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform 
each essential duty satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are representative of 
the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.  
 

● Administrative Credential with a master’s degree in an education-related field – 
or equivalent experience and qualifications. 

● 10 years of educational experience/leadership is preferred.  Experience with 
progressively increasing levels of responsibility in leadership/mentoring – work 
experience in a non-education context will also be considered. 

● Strong administrative/organizational/time-management skills required with a 
demonstrated capacity to multitask/prioritize, and work independently with 
limited direction. 

● Demonstrate effective management skills – leadership, planning, 
budgeting, evaluation and effective communication skills. 

● Demonstrate effective staff and public relations skills. 
● Knowledge of California laws and regulations for Public and Charter Schools, 

budget development and management, and implementation of curriculum and 
educational reform models. 

● State and federal fingerprint clearance (LiveScan) to work with students (Ed. 
Code 44237). No prospective employee can report to work without this clearance 
being received and the Human Resources Manager notifying the immediate 
supervisor of this clearance.  

● Proof of a clear TB Tine test dated within the last 60 days (Ed. Code 49406) upon 
employment and thereafter updated every four years. 

● Valid California Driver’s License. 
 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES and RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
Administrative Responsibilities: 

● Serve as a member of the Executive Cabinet and strategic advisor to the CEO. 
 

● Provide executive oversight of operational departments, including Community 
Relations, Technology (Temecula-based), Marketing, Events, and Field Trips. 
Attend in-person at least 3-4 times a month to the onsite office(s). 
 

● Use data to evaluate operational performance, identify areas for improvement, 
and drive innovation aligned with student success and organizational priorities. 
 

Chief Student-Development Officer Job Description 
Pending Board Approval 

 
2 of 5 



● Lead the strategic development and implementation of MTSS to support 
academic, behavioral, and social-emotional needs of all students, ensuring 
equitable access to supports and resources. 
 

● Oversee the Assessment Department to ensure effective administration of local 
and state assessments, accurate and timely reporting, and use of assessment 
data to guide instructional and operational decision-making. 
 

● Use data from MTSS and assessments to evaluate program effectiveness, 
identify trends, and drive continuous improvement in student achievement and 
engagement. 
 

● Act as liaison between Elite and the back-office Operations company with any 
operational needs. 
 

● Ensure timely and compliant submission of all required local, state, and federal 
reports for California charter schools (e.g., CALPADS, LCAP, SARC, grant 
reporting). 
 

● Oversee operational aspects of student programs, grants, and accountability 
metrics in collaboration with department leads. 
 

● Partner with the Chief Academic Officer to support the design and 
implementation of innovative, student-centered initiatives across all academies. 
 

● Manage executive-level special projects and strategic initiatives assigned by the 
CEO. 
 

● Develop and facilitate professional development sessions for staff focused on 
operations, compliance, leadership development, and school-wide initiatives. 
 

● Build leadership capacity through mentoring, cross-functional collaboration, and 
project alignment with strategic goals. 
 

● Monitor and optimize operational workflows to ensure efficiency, transparency, 
and alignment with Elite’s mission. 
 

● Represent the CEO in designated meetings or initiatives as needed. 
 

General Expectations: 
● Encourage, create and support all Elite Academic Staff. 
● Report to Chief Executive Officer or designee. 

Chief Student-Development Officer Job Description 
Pending Board Approval 

 
3 of 5 



● Attend various meetings: 
○ Attend meetings with cabinet members 
○ Attend board meetings 
○ Meet established deadlines. 

● Follow all protocols and policies. 
● Travel required to main office/warehouse, as needed. 

 
Other Duties: 

● Perform other duties as assigned. 
 
Use of Computer Technology: 
To perform this job successfully, an individual should have a general knowledge of 
database software, how to use the internet to find information and complete tasks, 
email usage, order processing systems, spreadsheet software, and word processing 
software. The employee is expected to acquire and maintain a working computer with 
an internet connection and a printer. 
 
Physical Demands: 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 
an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions.  
 

● Ability to travel up to 8 times in a given school year. 
● Hearing and speaking to exchange information. 
● Dexterity of hands and fingers to demonstrate activities. 
● Operates a computer and other office productivity machinery. 
● Seeing to read a variety of materials and monitor students. 
● Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching. 
● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time. 
● Lifting objects up to 50 pounds. 
● Close vision and ability to adjust focus. 

 
Work Environment: 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions.  

Chief Student-Development Officer Job Description 
Pending Board Approval 

 
4 of 5 





25260690 $182.52 per day Mountain

25260686 $74,135 annually Mountain

25260341 $74,135 annually Mountain

25260626 $85,450 annually Mountain

25260677 $70665 annually Mountain

25260632 $93500 annually Mountain

25260683 $74135 annually Mountain

25260682 $74135 annually Mountain

25260621 $74135 annually Mountain

25260688 79238.16 annually Mountain



Position Title Charter Start Date Term Date Contract Status

25260557 Peak Performance Content Teacher Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08 Addendum signed

25260306 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08 Addendum signed

25260648 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08 Addendum signed

25260548 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08 Addendum signed



Position Title Charter Start Date Term Date

25260642 Peak Performance Content Teacher Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260530 Peak Performance Content Teacher Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260532 Peak Performance Content Teacher Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260557 Peak Performance Content Teacher Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260377 Peak Performance Content Teacher Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260640 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260457 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260633 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260306 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260636 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260648 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260394 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260548 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260668 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260665 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260659 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260571 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260634 Temp TOR Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08

25260631 Content Teacher Mountain Empire 2025-06-23 2025-08-08



OFFER SUMMARY - LINE OF CREDIT

The calculations below are based on an initial draw of your full Approved Credit Limit of $115,000.00 and
assume that you will pay off the draw entirely according to the agreed payment schedule, that you miss no
payments, and that you do not re-draw on this line. Actual costs may differ substantially.
Funding
Provided $115,000.00 This is the maximum amount of funding that Cross River Bank may

provide.

Annual
Percentage
Rate (APR)

00.00%

APR is the cost of your financing expressed as a yearly rate. APR
includes the amount and timing of the funding you receive, fees you
pay, and the payments you make. 

APR is not an interest rate. The cost of this financing is based upon
fees charged rather than interest that accrues over time.

Estimated
Finance
Charge

$0.00 This is the dollar cost of our financing based upon the assumptions
described at the top of this disclosure.

Estimated
Total
Payments

$115,000.00
This is the total dollar amount of payments you will make during the
term of the contract based upon the assumptions described at the top
of this disclosure.

Estimated
Payment $115,000.00/month Payments are due monthly

Draw Period Unlimited This is a revolving line of credit that may be used until terminated by
either party.

Term Indefinite

Prepayment
If you pay off the financing early, you will not need to pay any portion of the finance charge
other than unpaid interest accrued (if applicable).
If you pay off the financing early you will not pay additional fees.

Applicable law requires this information to be provided to you to help you make an informed decision. By
signing below, you are confirming that you received this information.

Ashlea Kirkland July 14, 2025

Recipient Signature Date

1





 

 

 

Page 2  

 
 

 

Funding made or arranged pursuant to California Finance Lenders Law license #603F028, and 

Florida Commercial Collection Agency (FCCA) license #COM9900288. 

 

Important Information 

1. The price at which Charter School Capital purchases Receivables is based on short-term interest rates, including the official London Interbank Offered Rate, or 

LIBOR, and the Prime Rate, and any other interest rate as may be applicable to Purchaser from time to time and the characteristics of the Receivables to be 

purchased. The payment to your school will be based on realized attendance. The pricing contained in this Funding Estimate for the identified Receivables will 

be honored for thirty (30) days from the date of this Funding Estimate. 

2. The Funding Estimate is based on an estimate of projected Receivables. This Funding Estimate is only a preliminary assessment, not a promise or guarantee to 

provide funding. Charter School Capital relies primarily on the credit markets to provide funds to charter schools. These markets necessarily carry risk regarding 

the timing and availability of funds. In addition, the actual financing is subject to completion of our due diligence, the execution and delivery of a receivables 

purchase agreement and related documentation, and the satisfaction of all the conditions to closing specified in the receivables purchase agreement. 





 

EAAME-AR-CA25-2 

v201312 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Copyright © 2014 Charter School Capital. All Rights Reserved 

1 

ELITE ACADEMIC ACADEMY – MOUNTAIN EMPIRE 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RESOLUTIONS 

The undersigned, on behalf of Elite Academic Academy – Mountain Empire, a California 

nonprofit public benefit corporation (the “Company”), hereby certifies that the resolutions set forth 

below were adopted by the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company, in accordance with 

Section 5211 (a) of the California Nonprofit Corporation Law and the Bylaws of the Company, 

at a duly noticed meeting held on August 18, 2025, at 4:00 p.m., Pacific Time at 

_______________________, California.  A quorum of the Board was present at the meeting.   

Authorized Signers 

 

WHEREAS, by prior resolutions approved by the Board (hereinafter the 

“Acknowledgment Resolutions”), the Board authorized and directed the Company to 

sell certain receivables to Charter School Capital, Inc., doing business as Grow Schools 

(“GS”), from time to time, and further authorized and directed certain persons to 

execute and deliver such agreements, documents and instruments as are necessary or 

desirable to effectuate same (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”); 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to modify the persons who are authorized to execute 

and deliver the Transaction Documents, including the persons authorized to execute 

and/or amend instructions to the Payor; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER:  That the President; the Vice President; the 

Treasurer/Secretary; and the Chief Executive Officer (and their duly elected and 

qualified successors, the “Authorized Officers”) is each authorized and directed to 

execute and deliver, on behalf of the Company, the Receivables Purchase Agreements, 

the Terms Letters, the Paying Agency Agreements and/or Account Control 

Agreements, and subject to the limitations set forth herein, such other agreements and 

other documents and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to effectuate the 

sale of Receivables contemplated hereby, including, without limitation, agreements or 

documents as may be necessary to facilitate the sale of Receivables by GS to an affiliate 

or third party to finance its purchase of the Receivables, and further including, without 

limitation, such amendments, supplements or other modifications to any or all of the 

documents described in this paragraph and consistent with these resolutions as an 

Authorized Officer of the Company shall approve from time to time. 

RESOLVED FURTHER:  That the Board of the Company deems it to be in the best 

interests of the Company to instruct the Payor, in the form provided by GS, to make 

the payment of all revenues of the Company administered and paid by the Payor in the 

manner described in the applicable Receivables Purchase Agreement, the Terms Letter, 

Paying Agency Agreement and/or Account Control Agreements.  

RESOLVED FURTHER: That any two Authorized Officers will execute instructions 

to the Payor, in the form provided by GS, directing the payment of all revenues of the 



 

EAAME-AR-CA25-2 

v201312 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Copyright © 2014 Charter School Capital. All Rights Reserved 

2 

Company in the manner described in the Receivables Purchase Agreement, the Terms 

Letter, the Paying Agency Agreement and/or Account Control Agreements.  

RESOLVED FURTHER:  That the instructions described in the immediately preceding 

paragraph will not be altered in any manner nor any other instructions substituted in 

their place without the prior written approval of the two Authorized Officers and 

without the express written consent of GS and that the Payor is to disregard any change 

in disbursement instructions that are not counter-signed by such two Authorized 

Officers and GS. 

RESOLVED FURTHER:  That the Authorized Officers are, and each of them is, 

hereby authorized and directed, on behalf and in the name of the Company and subject 

to the limitations set forth herein, to make all such arrangements, to do and perform all 

such acts and things, and to execute and deliver all such instruments, certificates and 

other documents as he or she may deem necessary or appropriate in order to effectuate 

fully the purpose of each and all of the foregoing resolutions and the transactions 

contemplated thereby (hereby ratifying and confirming any and all actions taken 

heretofore and hereafter by such officers to accomplish such purposes).   

 The foregoing resolutions were passed by a vote of the Board of Directors and adopted at the 

meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company on the date referred to above, by the following vote: 

 

Ayes:  _____ 

Nays:  _____ 

Absent: _____ 

Abstain: _____ 

The undersigned certifies further that the foregoing resolutions have not been modified, 

amended or rescinded and are in full force and effect as of the date hereof.   

 

 

ELITE ACADEMIC ACADEMY – MOUNTAIN 

EMPIRE 

By: ________________________________________ 

 Name:  

 Title:  

 Date: August ___, 2025 

 















Signature:

Email:
Title:

akirkland@eliteacademic.com

CEO



Date: 05/13/2025
Order Number: Q-697895

Revision: 1
Order Form Expiration Date: 08/21/2025

ORDER FORM

Edmentum | P.O. Box 776725 | Chicago, IL 60677-6725  | www.edmentum.com

Page 1

Customer and Billing Address 

Customer No.: 502192
Customer Name: Elite Academic Acad Mtn Empire
Billing Address: 43414 Business Park Dr

Temecula, CA 92590-5526

Products and Services

Elite Academic Acad Mtn Empire

Products Qty License 
Start Date

License 
End Date

License 
Term 

(Months)

Courseware: Core Library - Program License 65 08/22/2025 08/21/2026 12

Courseware: HS CTE Library - Program License 25 08/22/2025 08/21/2026 12

Courseware: HS Electives Library - Program License 10 08/22/2025 08/21/2026 12

Customer Success Services 1 08/22/2025 08/21/2026 12

Elite Academic Acad Mtn Empire Subtotal: $10,671.50

Total US Funds: $10,671.50

This Order shall have an effective date (“Effective Date”) which is the earlier of (a) the date we accept your signed Order Form or (b) 
the initial License Start Date, if any, applicable to the products listed in the order summary above (“Order Summary”) and shall 
remain in effect through the end of the Term.

To the extent this Order includes Purchases of Enrollment Products, they are governed by the terms and conditions listed in 
Appendix A. For all other products, unless otherwise specified in the Order Summary, the Start Date for your software subscription 
license(s) will be the date on which we have accepted your order and have issued log-in credentials. In the case of a purchase for 
multiple successive subscription licenses, the Start Date for each successive subscription will be the day immediately following the 
License Term expiration of the preceding license subscription.
*** Services purchased are valid for an annual term. Any service offering that is not used during the applicable term will expire and cannot be carried 
over or used in subsequent periods.

Taxes
Prices shown above do not include any state and local taxes that may apply.  Any such taxes are the responsibility of the Customer and 
will appear on the final invoice.  If the contracting entity is exempt from sales tax, please send the applicable tax exemption certificate to 
orders@edmentum.com or attach the certificate to this order form in the Signature section.  We reserve the right to pursue collections 
to the fullest extent permitted by law for sales taxes that have been charged on invoices submitted prior to our receipt of a valid tax 
exemption certificate.

Cost split per school:
EAA-LU $5,335.75
EAA-ME $5,335.75



Date: 05/13/2025
Order Number: Q-697895

Revision: 1
Order Form Expiration Date: 08/21/2025

ORDER FORM

Edmentum | P.O. Box 776725 | Chicago, IL 60677-6725  | www.edmentum.com

Page 2

Invoicing and Payment Terms
The total amount in the Order Summary will be invoiced on the Effective Date. 

You agree to pay all invoices within 15 days of receipt.  Although we will generally not invoice you until after you enroll, use, or access, 
we reserve the right to immediately invoice you for any services you purchase.

Terms and Conditions 

For the purposes of this Order Form, "you" and "your" refer to Customer, and "we", "us" and "our" refer to Edmentum Inc. and affiliates.

This Order Form and any documents it incorporates (including the Standard Purchase and License Terms located at 
http://www.edmentum.com/standardterms and the documents it references) form the entire agreement between you and us 
("Agreement"). You acknowledge that any terms and conditions in your purchase order or any other documents you provide that 
enhance our obligations or restrictions or contradict the Agreement do not have force and effect. If this Agreement includes 
Professional Services, they are more fully described herein, in the Standard Terms and/or on an attached Statement of Work.

Purchase Order 

This Agreement is non-cancellable. You will submit a purchase order to us for the full amount of this Order Form or, if applicable, for 
the amount listed on the first payment due date in Invoicing and Payment Terms, followed by additional purchase orders according to 
the Invoicing and Payment Terms. Your Order will not be scheduled for delivery until a conforming purchase order referencing this 
Order Form is submitted.

To the extent applicable, you will submit additional purchase orders ("Subsequent Purchase Orders") within ten (10) days of our notice 
to you that your Enrollment Products Purchases, in the aggregate, have exceeded the amount identified in the Initial Purchase Order 
for such products.  If we waive a Subsequent Purchase Order requirement, you agree to pay the amounts identified on our invoice.

Acceptance
This offer will expire on the Order Form Expiration Date noted above unless we earlier withdraw or extend the offer in writing. 

I represent that I have read the terms and conditions included in this Agreement, that I am authorized to accept this offer and the 
Agreement's terms and conditions on behalf of the customer identified above and that I do accept this offer on behalf of the customer 
who agrees to adhere to the Agreement's terms and conditions. To the extent that either parties process does not require that I execute 
this Order Form, I accept, acknowledge and agree to the terms and conditions identified in and referenced in this Agreement as 
signified by my receipt, use or access of the products and/or services identified.

Invoice Contact Information – Please Provide Your Finance Dept Contact Information

First Name:

   
Last Name:

     
Email Address:

 



Date: 05/13/2025
Order Number: Q-697895

Revision: 1
Order Form Expiration Date: 08/21/2025

ORDER FORM

Edmentum | P.O. Box 776725 | Chicago, IL 60677-6725  | www.edmentum.com

Page 3

Customer Signature

Name (Printed or Typed)

Title

Date





























Prepar  For :Prepared For :  

Elite Academic Academy

43414 Business Park Dr,

Temecula, CA 92590

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Si elSincerely

David Kootman

(760) 521-6055

dkootman@cainc.com

7/23/2025

Dear ,

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or

services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Implementation Starting: 2025-2026 Quote ID: 409512.2 Quote Valid through: 12/31/2025

Pr uctProduct st PriList Price N  Pr ceNet Price

i-Ready $56,020.00 $51,692.00

Toolbox $7,560.00 $6,426.00

Professional Learning $5,100.00 $4,600.00

List Total: $68,680.00

Savings: $5,962.00

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00

T l:Total: $62,718.$62,718.00

e  m  t i  q t  i  r r hase ordPlease submit this quote with your purchase order

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862-2013 

Phone: 800-225-0248, Fax: 800-366-1158, E-Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 1 of 6

Cost split between schools:
EAA-LU $31,359
EAA-ME $31,359



Prepar  For :Prepared For :   

A onet e mAntonette Sims

El t  A ad ic ca emyElite Academic Academy

43414 usi s k r43414 Business Park Dr,

Tem ul  Temecula, A CA 92590

asi s eliteac i comasims@eliteacademic.com

''-

Y u  Repres at ve:Your Representative:  

David Kootman

(760) 521-6055

dkootman@cainc.com

Q t  ID: 4 2 2Quote ID: 409512.2 Date: 7/23/2025 Q  Valid t h:Quote Valid through: 12/31/2025

El te em c cademyElite Academic Academy 43414 Business Park Dr, Temecula, CA 92590

Total Building Enrollment: 0, Grade Range:

Pr  eProduct Name GrGrade t  Item # QtQty L st Pr ceList Price N  i eNet Price alTotal

Professional Learning Session (up to 6 hours) AY 25-26 Multiple  38558.0  2  $2,300.00  $2,300.00 $4,600.00

Subtotal: $4,600.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $4,600.00

El te ex emElite Flex Academy 41775 Elm St Ste 203, Murrieta, CA 92562

Total Building Enrollment: 129, Grade Range: 6 - 12

Pr  eProduct Name GrGrade t  Item # QtQty L st Pr ceList Price N  i eNet Price alTotal

Online Educator Learning Site License - Digital PL Courses and

Personalized Learning to Compliment Professional Learning Sessions 

Multiple  40124.0  1  $500.00  $0.00 $0.00

i-Ready Assessment Math Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13086.0  280  $8.00  $7.60 $2,128.00

i-Ready Assessment and Personalized Instruction Math and Reading

Virtual School Per Student License 1 Year

Multiple  26010.0  350  $42.00  $42.00 $14,700.00

Teacher Toolbox Access Math and Reading Virtual School Per Student 1

Year 

Multiple  31278.0  630  $12.00  $10.20 $6,426.00

i-Ready Assessment Reading Per Student License 1 Year Multiple  13088.0  280  $8.00  $7.60 $2,128.00

Subtotal: $25,382.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $25,382.00

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862-2013 

Phone: 800-225-0248, Fax: 800-366-1158, E-Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 2 of 6















1 

POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY 

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION 

Administrative Fieldwork Placement Agreement with Cooperating School District 

This Administrative Fieldwork Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between Point Loma Nazarene 

University (“PLNU” or “University”) and the   (the “District”).  

Whereas, the University’s Preliminary Administrative Services credential (PASC) and Clear 

Administrative Services Credential (CASC) curriculum requires candidates to complete fieldwork under 

the supervision of a University Supervisor or Coach and a District provided supervisor; and 

Whereas, the District wishes to aid in the educational development of the University’s Administrative 

students and is willing to make its premises, faculty, and students available for fieldwork; and 

Whereas, the parties wish to document the guidelines, policies, and procedures for the placement of 

University Administrative students in fieldwork within the District on the campus where the candidate is 

employed or another scheduled site within the District if there is not a qualified District Supervisor on 

their campus;  

Now, therefore, the parties agree as follows: 

I. Duties of the District

A. The District will support University Preliminary and Clear Administrative students for

fieldwork. The District reserves the right to choose a District Supervisor if one is not

available on the candidates site of employment.

B. The District will accept Preliminary and Clear Administrative Candidates for fieldwork

practice for the times and durations set forth by the University and agreed to by the

District. The District reserves the right to accept only the number of Fieldwork

Candidates it deems to be feasible considering available District faculty at any given

time.

C. The Administrative Fieldwork Candidate's other duties may include, but are not limited

to, classroom observation, teacher support, assessment of student growth and needs,

observation of evaluation processes, and other day-to-day functions and duties.

Additional assignments outside of the confines of the office and classrooms may include,

but are not limited to, lunchroom supervision, playground supervision, hallway duty, bus

duty, faculty meetings, Individualized Education Program (IEP) meetings, professional

development meetings, parent-teacher conferences and family engagement activities,

working with individual and small groups of students as well as administrative duties as

needed.  Fieldwork is completed on-site as on the job administrative work assignments.

D. The District will support the University’s Preliminary Administrative Services candidates

in completing their three cycle submissions of the CalAPA as required by the state of



2 

California, to include but are not limited to, data collection, instructional observations, 

equity gap analysis, leading professional learning teams to develop problems of practice, 

and video recordings of specific meetings. 

E. Fieldwork Candidates are required to follow the academic calendar of the District. 

F. The District shall appoint a certified and cleared Administrator to supervise the 

Preliminary or Clear Administrative candidate (“Sit Supervisor or District Mentor”).   

1. The Site Supervisor  or District Mentor shall be a full-time administrator of the 

District’s faculty. 

2. The Site Supervisor  or District Mentor must have a minimum of 3 years 

administrative experience, and have been employed by the District for at least 

one year. 

3. The Site Supervisor  or District Mentor must hold a clear administrative 

credential. 

4. The Site Supervisor  or District Mentor must approve of having a Preliminary or 

Clear Administrative candidate assigned to them. 

5. The Site Supervisor  or District Mentor must meet all requirements of applicable 

credentialing agencies, including the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing (“CCTC”). 

G. The University's Program Director shall also designate an appropriate person to 

supervise or coach the Administrative Candidate (the "University Supervisor or Coach") 

in accordance with all CCTC requirements. The PLNU Site Supervisor will guide, 

counsel, instruct, and supervise the Administrative Candidate. The PLNU Supervisor's 

or Coaches major responsibilities include, but are not limited to: 

  

1. Conferencing with Site Supervisors  or District Mentors to whom the 
Administrative Candidates are assigned about the expectations of the University 
and District. 

2. Providing the Site Supervisor  or District Mentor with University resources for 
supervising a Preliminary or Clear Administrative Candidate. 

3. Serving as the first point of contact for the University.  

4. Monitoring the Preliminary or Clear Administrative Candidate's progress. 

5. Observing, critiquing, and conferencing with the Preliminary or Clear 

Administrative Candidate at least four times during each Administrative 
Fieldwork placement. 

6. Providing frequent feedback to the Preliminary or Clear Administrative 
Candidate and Site Supervisor  or District Mentor regarding progress, problems, 

and recommendations. 



3 

7. Being available to address the needs of both the Preliminary or Clear
Administrative Candidate and the Site Supervisor  or District Mentor.

8. Following consultation with the District or Site Supervisor, issuing a final grade
to the Preliminary or Administrative Candidate.

II. Removal of Administrative Candidates

The District will notify the University in writing, prior to taking any action against an Administrative 
Candidate regarding any concerns or complaints about an Administrative Candidate's performance or 
unsatisfactory conduct in the field placement. In such cases, the District will cooperate with the 
University to address the issues, including without limitation steps to further train the Administrative 
Candidate and remediate the concerns. Except in circumstances where an Administrative Candidate 

presents an immediate threat to the health and safety of the District's students or personnel, the District 
shall not remove an Administrative Candidate from its facilities or fieldwork without engaging in the 
process described above. 

III. FERPA

Prior to the start of their placement, the University shall provide training to Fieldwork Candidates 
concerning the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, as amended ("FERPA") and its 
implementing regulations. As part of this training, the University shall instruct Administrative Candidates 
about their legal obligation to comply with FERPA and its implementing regulations with respect to 

confidential information the Administrative Candidate encounters during his/her fieldwork placement. 

IV. Background Checks

For each Preliminary or Clear Administrative Candidate, the University shall require a completed 

criminal background check that complies with the minimum requirements set by the State of California. 
Prior to an Preliminary or Clear Administrative Candidate beginning their field experience, the University 
shall review the results and exclude from participation any candidate whose background check would 
preclude the candidate from serving in the planned field experience. Additionally, all Preliminary or Clear 
Administrative Candidates will be required to obtain and maintain a valid and current Certificate of 
Clearance from the CCTC before beginning their Preliminary or Clear Administrative field experience 

and for the duration of their field experience. 

V. Non-Discrimination

The parties agree that neither will unlawfully discriminate in the selection of, or acceptance or 
participation by, any Administrative Candidate pursuant to this Agreement on the basis of race, creed, 
color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, veterans' status, marital status, citizenship, or any other 
characteristic protected by law. 

VI. Compliance with Other Laws

The University and District shall comply with all Federal, State, and local laws and regulations that are 
applicable to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

VII. General Liability Insurance

Both parties shall maintain in force during the term of this Agreement, bodily injury, property damage, 
and professional liability insurance, with coverage of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and an annual 
aggregate of $3,000,000 per occurrence, insuring itself and its agents and employees for their acts, failures 



4 

to act, or negligence rising out of, or caused by, the activity which is the subject of this Agreement. Each 
party will provide the other proof of such insurance upon request. 

VIII. Mutual Indemnification

Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party, the other party's affiliates, and their
respective trustees, directors, officers, employees, students, faculty, agents, representatives, successors
and assigns (collectively "Indemnified Parties") against all damages, claims, actions, liabilities, losses
and other expenses, including without limitation reasonable attorney's fees, expert witness fees,
consultant fees and other costs, incurred by or asserted against Indemnified Parties, whether or not a
lawsuit or other proceeding is filed ("Claims"), that in any way arise out of or relate to (a) the
indemnifying party's acts, omissions, negligence or willful misconduct with respect to its performance
under this Agreement; and/or (b) the indemnifying party's non-compliance with any applicable Federal,
State or local laws, rules or regulations with respect to its performance under this Agreement; provided,
however, that an indemnifying party's indemnity hereunder shall not apply or extend to any acts or
omissions of the other party or its representatives.

Except in instances where, during the term of this Agreement, the District provides any University student 
subject to this Agreement, any form of compensation whatsoever not otherwise provided for in this 
Agreement; University agrees to indemnify District for any benefits paid by the District to or on behalf 
of any University student in the event the District becomes obligated to provide workers compensation 
benefits to a University student for an injury arising from any activity pursuant to this Agreement. 

IX. Applicable Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the State of California 
and federal law. 

X. Severability

In the event any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, void, or otherwise 
unenforceable, all other provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect to the 
maximum extent permitted by law. 

XI. Term/Termination

The initial term of this Agreement will be for three (3) academic years and shall extend from August 1, 

2025 through August 31, 2028. This Agreement may be extended for 

successive one (year) academic year periods by mutual written consent of the parties. 

Either party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, by providing 60 days' written notice 
to the other party. However, in the event either party terminates the Agreement, Administrative 
Candidates that have already been placed shall be permitted to complete their placement unless the 
Administrative Candidate is otherwise removed pursuant to Section II of this Agreement. 

XII. Additional Terms

A. This Agreement is not intended to create any rights or interests for any other person or
entity other than the University or District.

B. Neither party may assign this Agreement, nor the duties and responsibilities contained
herein, without the prior written consent of the other party.



5 

C. The University and District are independent entities and neither shall have, nor exercise,
any control over the means, manner, or method by which the other performs its
obligations under this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement is intended or shall be
construed to create an agency relationship, employment relationship, or joint venture

between the parties. Neither party may use the other's name in a manner that is reasonably
likely to suggest that the two are related without first obtaining the written consent of the
other party. Furthermore, neither party intends for this Agreement to alter in any way
their respective rights or their legal obligations.

D. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications,
negotiations, and agreements, written or oral, regarding the subject matter hereto. No
modification of or amendment or waiver to this Agreement will be effective unless in
writing and signed by each of the parties.

E. Failure by either party at any time to require strict performance of any provision of
this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of that provision nor in any way limit
enforcement of the provision. [signatures on this page].

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set forth below. 

For Point Loma Nazarene University: 

Name:  G. James Daichendt, Ed.D.

Title:  Provost and Chief Academic Officer 

Address: Point Loma Nazarene University 
3900 Lomaland Drive 
San Diego, CA. 92106 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature        Date 

PLNU Contact: 

Name:  Deborah E. Erickson, Ed.D. 

Title:  Dean, School of Education 

Address:    Point Loma Nazarene University 
4007  Camino Del Rio South, Suite 400 
San Diego, CA 92108 

For the District: 

Name (print): ____________________________________________________________________ 

Address (print): ____________________________________________________________________ 



6 

Title: ____________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature         Date 




